
Wednesday, November 14, 2018
1:30 PM

Napa Valley Transportation Authority
625 Burnell Street

Napa, CA 94559

NVTA Conference Room

NVTA Board of Directors

All materials relating to an agenda item for an open session of a regular meeting of the NVTA Board of 

Directors are posted on the NVTA website at https://nctpa.legistar.com/Calendar.aspx at least 72 hours 

prior to the meeting and will be available for public inspection, on and after at the time of such 

distribution, in the office of the Secretary of the NVTA Board of Directors, 625 Burnell Street, Napa, 

California 94559, Monday through Friday, between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m., except for 

NVTA Holidays.  Materials distributed to the present members of the Board at the meeting will be 

available for public inspection at the public meeting if prepared by the members of the NVTA Board or 

staff and after the public meeting if prepared by some other person.  Availability of materials related to 

agenda items for public inspection does not include materials which are exempt from public disclosure 

under Government Code sections 6253.5, 6254, 6254.3, 6254.7, 6254.15, 6254.16, or 6254.22.

Members of the public may speak to the Board on any item at the time the Board is considering the 

item. Please complete a Speaker’s Slip, which is located on the table near the entryway, and then 

present the slip to the Board Secretary.  Also, members of the public are invited to address the Board 

on any issue not on today’s agenda under Public Comment.  Speakers are limited to three minutes.

This Agenda shall be made available upon request in alternate formats to persons with a disability .  

Persons requesting a disability-related modification or accommodation should contact Karrie Sanderlin, 

NVTA Board Secretary, at (707) 259-8633 during regular business hours, at least 48 hours prior to the 

time of the meeting.

This Agenda may also be viewed online by visiting the NVTA website https://legistar.com/Calendar.aspx

Note: Where times are indicated for agenda items, they are approximate and intended as estimates 

only, and may be shorter or longer as needed.

Agenda - Final



November 14, 2018NVTA Board of Directors Agenda - Final

1.  Call to Order

2.  Pledge of Allegiance

3.  Roll Call

4.  Adoption of the Agenda

5.  Public Comment

6.  Chairperson’s, Board Members’, Metropolitan Transportation Commissioner's, 

and Association of Bay Area Governments Update

7.  Director's Update

8.  Caltrans' Update

Note:  Where times are indicated for the agenda item, they are approximate and intended as estimates 

only and may be shorter or longer as needed.

9.  CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS (9.1 - 9.4)

9.1 Meeting Minutes of October 17, 2018 (Karrie Sanderlin) (Pages 

9-12)

Board action will approve the meeting minutes of October 17, 2018.Recommendation:

1:45 p.m.Estimated Time:

Meeting MinutesAttachments:

Page 2 Napa Valley Transportation Authority Printed on 11/7/2018

http://nctpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=aaa7522b-bfc2-4080-88bd-30d143bca750.pdf


November 14, 2018NVTA Board of Directors Agenda - Final

9.2 Resolution No. 18-22 Setting the Regular Meeting Time, Place, 

and Schedule of the Napa Valley Transportation Authority (NVTA) 

Governing Board, the Technical Advisory Committee (TAC), the 

Paratransit Coordinating Council (PCC), the Citizen Advisory 

Committee (CAC), and the Active Transportation Advisory 

Committee (ATAC) for Calendar Year (CY) 2019 (Karrie Sanderlin) 
(Pages 13-23)

Board action will approve setting the regular meeting time, place, and 

schedule for the NVTA, TAC, PCC, CAC and ATAC for calendar year 

2019.

Recommendation:

1:45 p.m.Estimated Time:

Staff ReportAttachments:

9.3 Approval of Amendment No. 1 to Napa Valley Transportation 

Authority (NVTA) Agreement No. 15-31 with Platinum Advisors, 

LLC (Kate Miller) (Pages 24-27)

Board action will approve the First Amendment to NVTA Agreement 

No. 15-31 with Platinum Advisors, LLC, and authorize the Executive 

Director, or designee, to execute the agreement, exercising the one 

(1) extension option, for state legislative advocacy services in an 

amount not to exceed $32,400.

Recommendation:

1:45 p.m.

 

Estimated Time:

Staff ReportAttachments:

Page 3 Napa Valley Transportation Authority Printed on 11/7/2018

http://nctpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ed6b0c54-40a7-4c4a-9439-a7a2d7423b0c.pdf
http://nctpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=07a837ac-5d3a-45c6-8c33-62f2389f7f1e.pdf


November 14, 2018NVTA Board of Directors Agenda - Final

9.4 Approval of (1) First Amendment to Napa Valley Transportation 

Authority Agreement No. 14-18 with Clean Energy, (2) Second 

Amendment to Napa Valley Authority Agreement No. 14-19 with 

Hunt & Sons Inc., and (3) First Amendment to Napa Valley 

Transportation Authority Agreement No. 14-20 with Napa Valley 

Petroleum Inc. (Antonio Onorato) (Pages 28-35)

Board action will approve a one-year contract term extension for 

fueling services and authorize the Executive Director, or designee, to 

execute and make minor modifications to (1) First Amendment to 

NVTA Agreement No. 14-18 with Clean Energy, (2) Second 

Amendment to NVTA Agreement No. 14-19 with Hunt & Sons Inc., and 

(3) First Amendment to NVTA Agreement No. 14-20 with Napa Valley 

Petroleum Inc.

Recommendation:

1:45 p.m.Estimated Time:

Staff ReportAttachments:

10.  REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS

10.1 Regional Measure 3 (RM 3) Program Priorities (Danielle Schmitz) 
(Pages 36-41)

Board action will approve the Regional Measure 3 project priorities.Recommendation:

1:45 p.m.Estimated Time:

Staff ReportAttachments:

Page 4 Napa Valley Transportation Authority Printed on 11/7/2018

http://nctpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=9ef10df9-cf33-4ce3-adc0-af764bef6f63.pdf
http://nctpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=831242ab-a276-42da-9ecb-b9bfb5b803aa.pdf


November 14, 2018NVTA Board of Directors Agenda - Final

10.2 Project Work Order E-09 to NVTA Agreement No. 18-21 with GHD 

for Work Associated with the Imola Avenue Complete Streets 

Corridor Improvement Plan (Diana Meehan) (Pages 42-80)

Board action will authorize the Executive Director, or designee, to 

execute and make minor modifications to Work Authorization No. E-09 

to NVTA Agreement No. 18-21 with GHD for the Imola Avenue 

Complete Streets Corridor Improvement Plan in an amount not to 

exceed $282,390.

Recommendation:

2:00 p.m.Estimated Time:

Staff ReportAttachments:

10.3 Napa Valley Transportation Authority (NVTA) First Quarter (Q1) 

Fiscal Year (FY) 2018-19 Financial Statements, 5-Year Forecast 

and Delegated Authority Matrix (Justin Paniagua) (Pages 81-86)

Information only.  The Board will receive the financial performance 

compared to budget for the first quarter of FY 2018-19 and 5-year 

financial forecast.

Recommendation:

2:15 p.m.Estimated Time:

Staff ReportAttachments:

10.4 2019 Federal and State Legislative Advocacy Program and 

Project Priorities and Legislative and State Bill Matrix Update 

(Kate Miller) (Pages 87-102)

Board action will (1) approve the 2019 Federal and State Legislative 

Advocacy Programs and Project Priorities, and (2) receive the State 

Legislative update from Steve Wallauch, Platinum Advisors. 

Recommendation:

2:30 p.m.Estimated Time:

Staff ReportAttachments:

11.  FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

12.  CLOSED SESSION

Page 5 Napa Valley Transportation Authority Printed on 11/7/2018

http://nctpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=27dcffbc-5c56-4963-92dd-238957601374.pdf
http://nctpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=362c54b4-b232-4aa8-97d2-1e023cb33bb0.pdf
http://nctpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f4f0ce81-bbc7-4ac8-bef8-84c16ba2a376.pdf


November 14, 2018NVTA Board of Directors Agenda - Final

12.1 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION

Pursuant to Government Code section 54956.9(d)(1):

Martha Carter vs. City of Vallejo et al.

Solano County Superior Court Case No. FC S050056

2:45 p.m.Estimated Time:

12.2 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION

Pursuant to Government Code section 54956.9(d)(1):

Margaret Erks vs. Matthew Galles, NVTA, et al.

Napa Superior Court Case No. 18CV000980

3:00 p.m.Estimated Time:

12.3 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION (Government 

Code Section 54957(B)(1))

Title: Executive Director

3:15 p.m.Estimated Time:

13. ADJOURNMENT

13.1 Approval to Cancel the Meeting of December 19, 2018 and 

Adjournment.  The Next Regular Meeting is Wednesday, January 

16, 2019 at 1:30 p.m.

3:45 p.m.Estimated Time:

I hereby certify that the agenda for the above stated meeting was posted at a location freely accessible 

to members of the public at the NVTA Offices, 625 Burnell Street, Napa, CA by 5:00 p.m. on Friday, 

November 9, 2018.

____________________________________

Karalyn E. Sanderlin, NVTA Board Secretary

Page 6 Napa Valley Transportation Authority Printed on 11/7/2018

Karalyn E. Sanderlin (e-sign) November 7, 2018



Glossary of Acronyms 

Latest Revision: 11/18 

AB 32 Global Warming Solutions Act 

ABAG Association of Bay Area Governments 

ADA American with Disabilities Act 

ATAC Active Transportation Advisory Committee 

ATP Active Transportation Program 

BAAQMD Bay Area Air Quality Management District 

BART Bay Area Rapid Transit District 

BATA Bay Area Toll Authority 

BRT Bus Rapid Transit 

BUILD Better Utilizing Investments to Leverage 
Development 

CAC Citizen Advisory Committee 

CAP Climate Action Plan  

Caltrans California Department of Transportation 

CEQA California Environmental Quality Act 

CIP Capital Investment Program 

CMA Congestion Management Agency 

CMAQ Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality 
Improvement Program 

CMP Congestion Management Program 

CalSTA California Transportation Agency 

CTP Countywide Transportation Plan  

COC Communities of Concern 

CTC California Transportation Commission 

DAA Design Alternative Analyst 

DBB Design-Bid-Build 

DBF Design-Build-Finance 

DBFOM Design-Build-Finance-Operate-Maintain 

DED Draft Environmental Document  

EIR Environmental Impact Report 

EJ Environmental Justice 

FAS Federal Aid Secondary  

FAST Fixing America’s Surface Transportation Act 

FHWA Federal Highway Administration 

FTA Federal Transit Administration 

FY Fiscal Year 

GHG Greenhouse Gas 

GGRF Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund 

GTFS General Transit Feed Specification 

HBP Highway Bridge Program  

HBRR Highway Bridge Replacement and 
Rehabilitation Program  

HIP Housing Incentive Program 

HOT High Occupancy Toll 

HOV High Occupancy Vehicle 

HR3 High Risk Rural Roads  

HSIP Highway Safety Improvement Program 

HTF Highway Trust Fund  

HUTA Highway Users Tax Account 

IFB Invitation for Bid 

ITIP State Interregional Transportation 
Improvement Program 

ITOC Independent Taxpayer Oversight Committee 

IS/MND Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration 

JARC Job Access and Reverse Commute  

LIFT Low-Income Flexible Transportation 

LOS Level of Service 

LS&R Local Streets & Roads 

MaaS Mobility as a Service 

MAP 21 Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21st Century 
Act 

MPO Metropolitan Planning Organization 

MTC Metropolitan Transportation Commission 

MTS Metropolitan Transportation System 

ND Negative Declaration   

NEPA National Environmental Policy Act 

NOAH Natural Occurring Affordable Housing  

NOC Notice of Completion 

NOD Notice of Determination 

NOP Notice of Preparation 

NVTA Napa Valley Transportation Authority 

NVTA-TA Napa Valley Transportation Authority-Tax 
Agency 

OBAG One Bay Area Grant  

PA&ED Project Approval Environmental Document 

P3 or PPP Public-Private Partnership 

PCC Paratransit Coordination Council 

7



Glossary of Acronyms 

Latest Revision: 11/18 

PCI Pavement Condition Index 

PCA Priority Conservation Area 

PDA Priority Development Areas 

PID Project Initiation Document  

PMS Pavement Management System 

Prop. 42 Statewide Initiative that requires a portion of 
gasoline sales tax revenues be designated to 
transportation purposes 

PSE Plans, Specifications and Estimates 

PSR Project Study Report 

PTA Public Transportation Account  

RACC Regional Agency Coordinating Committee 

RFP Request for Proposal 

RFQ Request for Qualifications 

RHNA Regional Housing Needs Allocation  

RM2 Regional Measure 2 (Bridge Toll) 

RM3 Regional Measure 3 

RMRP Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation 
Program 

ROW Right of Way  

RTEP Regional Transit Expansion Program 

RTIP Regional Transportation Improvement 
Program 

RTP Regional Transportation Plan 

SAFE Service Authority for Freeways and 
Expressways 

SAFETEA-LU Safe, Accountable, Flexible, and Efficient 
Transportation Equity Act-A Legacy for Users 

SB 375 Sustainable Communities and Climate 
Protection Act 2008 

SB 1 The Road Repair and Accountability Act of 
2017 

SCS Sustainable Community Strategy 

SHA State Highway Account 

SHOPP State Highway Operation and Protection 
Program  

SNCI Solano Napa Commuter Information 

SNTDM Solano Napa Travel Demand Model  

SR State Route 

SRTS Safe Routes to School 

SOV Single-Occupant Vehicle 

STA State Transit Assistance 

STIC Small Transit Intensive Cities 

STIP State Transportation Improvement Program 

STP Surface Transportation Program 

TAC Technical Advisory Committee 

TCM Transportation Control Measure 

TCRP Traffic Congestion Relief Program 

TDA Transportation Development Act 

TDM Transportation Demand Management 
Transportation Demand Model 

TE Transportation Enhancement  

TEA Transportation Enhancement Activities 

TEA 21 Transportation Equity Act for the 21st Century 

TFCA Transportation Fund for Clean Air 

TIGER Transportation Investments Generation 
Economic Recovery  

TIP Transportation Improvement Program 

TLC Transportation for Livable Communities 

TLU Transportation and Land Use 

TMP Traffic Management Plan 

TMS Transportation Management System 

TNC Transportation Network Companies 

TOAH Transit Oriented Affordable Housing  

TOD Transit-Oriented Development 

TOS Transportation Operations Systems 

TPA Transit Priority Area  

TPI Transit Performance Initiative 

TPP Transit Priority Project Areas 

VHD Vehicle Hours of Delay 

VMT Vehicle Miles Traveled 

8



625 Burnell Street

Napa, CA 94559

Napa Valley Transportation 

Authority
Meeting Minutes - Draft

NVTA Board of Directors

1:30 PM NVTA Conference RoomWednesday, October 17, 2018

1. Call to Order

Chair Canning called the meeting to order at 2:35 p.m.

2. Pledge of Allegiance

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited at the proceeding Napa Valley Transportation 

Authority-Tax Agency meeting.

3. Roll Call

Leon Garcia

James Barnes

Chris Canning

Jill Techel

Peter White

Alfredo Pedroza

Paul Dohring

Mark Joseph

John F. Dunbar

Doris Gentry

Kerri Dorman

Belia Ramos

Beth Kahiga

4. Adoption of the Agenda

Motion MOVED by PEDROZA, SECONDED by GARCIA to APPROVE adoption of the agenda.

5. Public Comment

None

6. Chairperson’s, Board Members’ and Metropolitan Transportation Commissioner's

Update

MTC Commissioner's Update

Alfredo Pedroza reported on recent MTC activities.

Board Members Update

Member Garcia requested a presentation on Priority Development Areas (PDA) at a future 

meeting.

Page 1Napa Valley Transportation Authority Printed on 11/6/2018

November 14, 2018
NVTA Agenda Item 9.1 

Continued From: New
Action Requested: APPROVE

9



October 17, 2018NVTA Board of Directors Meeting Minutes - Draft

7.  Director's Update

Kate Miller, Executive Director

•  Introduced Sanjaya Mishra, NVTA's new Program Manager-Engineer. 

•  Reported that the Vine Route 29 schedule to the BART station has been adjusted and referred 

to the letter that was provided in the meeting Handout packet [Handout 3].

•  Reported that a letter was sent to the California Air Resources Board (CARB) [Handout 2 in 

meeting Handout packet] regarding the proposed Innovative Clean Transit (ICT) Regulation.

•  Reported that 1,200 students from 34 schools participated in the October 3rd Walk & Rolling to 

School event hosted by the Napa County Bicycle Coalition and Napa County Office of Education 

Safe Route to School program.

8.  Caltrans' Update

No oral report was provided by Caltrans, however, the October 2018 Caltrans reporting memo 

was provided for review.

9.  CONSENT  ITEMS (9.1 - 9.4)

At the request of Member Dorman, Item 9.2 was pulled from the Consent.  

Motion MOVED by JOSEPH, SECONDED by GARCIA to APPROVE Consent Items 9.1, 9.3-9.4.  

Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Garcia, Barnes, Canning, Techel, White, Pedroza, Dohring, Joseph, Dunbar, Gentry, 

Dorman, and Ramos

24 - 

9.1 Meeting Minutes of September 19, 2018 (Karrie Sanderlin) (Pages 7-10)

Draft MinutesAttachments:

Board action approved the meeting minutes of September 19, 2018.

9.2 Revised Policies, Practices, and Procedures Manual: Personnel (Karrie 

Sanderlin) (Pages 11-89) 

Staff ReportAttachments:

At the request of Member Dorman, Item 9.2 was pulled from Consent for clarification on part-time 

employee retirement and benefits and if Section 8.3 Education, Membership and Professional 

Affiliation Fees are at the discretion of the Executive Director.

Motion MOVED by JOSEPH, SECONDED by GARCIA to APPROVE the revised NVTA Personnel 

Policies Manual.  Motion carried by the following vote.

Aye: Garcia, Barnes, Canning, Techel, White, Pedroza, Dohring, Joseph, Dunbar, Gentry, 

Dorman, and Ramos

24 - 

Page 2Napa Valley Transportation Authority Printed on 11/6/2018

10

http://nctpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=29b49643-8bb1-4730-85ef-cff0be80ca65.pdf
http://nctpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3259c4ea-72b9-466c-a6c0-6e0757282667.pdf


October 17, 2018NVTA Board of Directors Meeting Minutes - Draft

9.3 Paratransit Coordinating Council (PCC) Member Appointment (Matthew 

Wilcox) (Pages 90-95)

Staff ReportAttachments:

Board action approved the appointment of Tom Collette to the PCC.

9.4 Resolution No. 18-21 Approving Amendment No. 11 to the Napa Valley 

Transportation Authority (NVTA) Joint Powers Agreement (Antonio Onorato) 
(Pages 96-126)

Staff ReportAttachments:

Board action adopt Resolution 18-21 approving Amendment No. 11 to the NVTA Joint Power 

Agreement (JPA).

10.  REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS

[Member Ramos not in attendance]

10.1 Project Work Order No. E-08 with WSP USA, Inc. for Construction 

Management Services (Rebecca Schenck) (Pages 127-195)

Staff ReportAttachments:

NVTA staff recommended that the Board approve entering into a sub-agreement with WSP USA, 

Inc. for construction management services to assist the Agency with construction management 

services for the Vine Transit Bus Maintenance Facility project, including the architecture and 

engineering phase, the construction phase to final inspection, commissioning, and in-service 

portions of the project.

Motion MOVED by JOSEPH, SECONDED by TECHEL to APPROVE authorizing the Executive 

Director, or designee, to execute and make minor modifications to Project Work Order No. E-08 

with WSP USA, Inc. for a not-to-exceed amount of $1,194,538 for Construction Management 

Services for the Vine Transit Maintenance Facility.  Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Garcia, Barnes, Canning, Techel, White, Pedroza, Dohring, Joseph, Dunbar, Gentry, and 

Dorman

22 - 

Absent: Ramos2 - 

10.2 Napa Valley Transportation Authority (NVTA) Complaint and Comment 

Procedures (Matthew Wilcox) (Pages 196-256)

Staff ReportAttachments:

Information Only / No Action Taken

The Board received the NVTA complaint and comment procedures.

Page 3Napa Valley Transportation Authority Printed on 11/6/2018

11

http://nctpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=0f5d2457-b743-4f50-ab23-1ba38e92bd05.pdf
http://nctpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=87e1e4a1-2013-4430-9bad-dc6bb330664d.pdf
http://nctpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=a9280aa6-39f8-46ac-b330-3420a8b8fa7a.pdf
http://nctpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b3836d5e-a1bc-4dc0-8e2b-172406d855fd.pdf


October 17, 2018NVTA Board of Directors Meeting Minutes - Draft

10.3 Napa Valley Transportation Authority (NVTA) Agreement No. 18-49 with 

Brown Armstrong Certified Public Accounts for Professional Audit Services 

(Antonio Onorato) (Pages 257-372)

Staff ReportAttachments:

NVTA released a Request for Proposals (RFP) in July 2018 to provide bundled Professional Audit 

Services for the NVTA and NVTA-TA.  Seven (7) proposals were received and based on the merits 

of the proposals, the evaluation committee, comprised of the NVTA Director of Finance and 

Senior Financial/Policy Analyst, the County of Napa Auditor-Controller, and two members of the 

Napa Valley Transportation Authority-Tax Agency Independent Taxpayer Oversight Committee 

(ITOC), ranked Brown Armstrong CPA’s with the highest score to provide audit services.

Motion MOVED by GENTRY, SECONDED by JOSEPH to approve NVTA Agreement No. 18-49 with 

Brown Armstrong Certified Public Accounts for professional audit services for fiscal years ending 

June 30, 2019 to 2024 in a contract amount not to exceed $258,607 for NVTA and allow the 

Executive Director or designee to execute all contract documents.  Motion carried by the 

following vote:

Aye: Garcia, Barnes, Canning, Techel, White, Pedroza, Dohring, Joseph, Dunbar, Gentry, and 

Dorman

22 - 

Absent: Ramos2 - 

10.4 State Legislative Update and State Bill Matrix (Kate Miller) (Pages 373-383)

Staff ReportAttachments:

Information Only / No Action Taken

The Board received the State Legislative update and Bill Matrix.

11. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

Presentation of Priority Development Areas (PDA).

12. ADJOURNMENT

12.1 Approval of Next Meeting Date of November 14, 2018 at 1:30 p.m. and 

Adjournment 

The next regular meeting will be held on Wednesday, November 14, 2018 at 1:30 p.m.

Chair Canning adjourned the meeting at 3:35 p.m.

____________________________________

Karalyn E. Sanderlin, NVTA Board Secretary

Page 4Napa Valley Transportation Authority Printed on 11/6/2018

12

http://nctpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=0bb0fc22-8eb6-4f98-8bce-67fd784c2eea.pdf
http://nctpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=bd24901d-96d9-4a34-972b-4ddf8d95d5c5.pdf


November 14, 2018 
NVTA Agenda Item 9.2 

Continued From: New 
Action Requested: APPROVE 

NAPA VALLEYCTRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
Board Agenda Letter 
_____________________________________________________________________ 

TO:  Board of Directors 

FROM:   Kate Miller, Executive Director 
REPORT BY: Karrie Sanderlin, Program Manager-Administration and Human 

Resources 
(707) 259-8633 / Email: ksanderlin@nvta.ca.gov

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 18-22 Setting the Regular Meeting Time, Place, and 
Schedule of the Napa Valley Transportation Authority (NVTA) 
Governing Board, the Technical Advisory Committee (TAC), the 
Paratransit Coordinating Council (PCC), the Citizen Advisory 
Committee (CAC), and the Active Transportation Advisory Committee 
(ATAC) for Calendar Year (CY) 2019 

_____________________________________________________________________ 
RECOMMENDATION 

That the Napa Valley Transportation Authority (NVTA) Board approve Resolution No. 18-
22 (Attachment 1) setting the regular meeting time, place, and schedule of the NVTA 
Governing Board, the Technical Advisory Committee (TAC), the Paratransit Coordinating 
Council (PCC), the Citizen Advisory Committee (CAC), and the Active Transportation 
Advisory Committee (ATAC) for Calendar Year (CY) 2019. 

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION 

None 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The NVTA Governing Board, TAC, PCC, CAC and ATAC meetings fall under the 
requirements of the State of California Brown Act, and therefore must establish a regular 
meeting date, time, and place, and publish notice of each meeting.   

13

mailto:ksanderlin@nvta.ca.gov


NVTA Agenda Letter                  Wednesday, November 14, 2018 
Agenda Item 9.2 

Page 2 of 4 
 

 
 
PROCEDURAL REQUIREMENTS 
 
1. Staff Report 
2. Public Comment 
3. Motion, Second, Discussion and Vote 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
Is there a Fiscal Impact?  No  
 
CEQA REQUIREMENTS 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: The proposed action is not a project as defined 
by 14 California Code of Regulations 15378 (California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) 
Guidelines) and therefore CEQA is not applicable.  
 
BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 
 
The NVTA Governing Board, TAC, PCC, CAC and ATAC meetings fall under the 
requirements of the State of California Brown Act and must establish a regular meeting time 
and place, and publish a notice of each meeting.  Resolution No. 18-22 (Attachment 1) will 
set the regular meeting times, set the regular meeting place as the NVTA Board Room at 
625 Burnell Street, Napa CA 94559, and set the meeting schedule for CY 2019. 
 
The regular meeting time of the NVTA Governing Board will be 1:30 p.m., and the 
recommended regular meeting schedule for CY 2019 is as follows: 
 

Wednesday, January 16 
Wednesday, February 20 
Wednesday, March 20 
Wednesday, April 17 
Wednesday, May 15 
Wednesday, June 19 
Wednesday, July 17 
Wednesday, September 18 
Wednesday, October 16 
Wednesday, November 13 
Wednesday, December 18 

  

14



NVTA Agenda Letter                  Wednesday, November 14, 2018 
Agenda Item 9.2 

Page 3 of 4 
 

 
 
The regular meeting time for the Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) will be 2:00 p.m., and 
the recommended regular meeting schedule for CY 2019 is as follows: 
 

Thursday, January 10 
Thursday, February 7 
Thursday, March 7 
Thursday, April 4 
Thursday May 2 
Thursday, June 6 
Thursday, July 11 
Thursday, September 5 
Thursday, October 3 
Thursday, November 7 
Thursday, December 5 
 

The regular meeting time for the Paratransit Coordinating Council (PCC) will be 10:00 a.m. 
and the recommended regular meeting schedule for CY 2019 is as follows: 
 

Thursday, January 10 
Thursday, March 7 
Thursday May 2 
Thursday, July 11 
Thursday, September 5 
Thursday, November 7 
 

The regular meeting time for the Citizen Advisory Committee (CAC) will be 6:00 p.m. and 
the recommended regular meeting schedule for CY 2019 is as follows: 
 

Wednesday, January 9 
Wednesday, March 6 
Wednesday, May 1 
Wednesday, July 3 
Wednesday, September 4 
Wednesday, November 6 

  

15



NVTA Agenda Letter   Wednesday, November 14, 2018 
Agenda Item 9.2 

Page 4 of 4 

The regular meeting time for the Active Transportation Advisory Committee (ATAC) will be 
5:00 p.m. and the recommended regular meeting schedule for CY 2019 is as follows: 

Monday, January 28 
Monday, February 25 
Monday, March 25 
Monday, April 22 
Monday, May 20 
Monday, June 24 
Monday, July 22 
Monday, September 23 
Monday, October 28 
Monday, November 25 
Monday, December 16 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS 

Attachment: (1) Resolution No. 18-22 

16



 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION No. 18-22 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE 
NAPA VALLEY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY (NVTA) 

SETTING THE REGULAR MEETING TIME, PLACE, AND SCHEDULE FOR 
THE GOVERNING BOARD, THE TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE (TAC), 

THE PARATRANSIT COORDINATING COUNCIL (PCC), 
THE CITIZEN ADVISORY COMMITTEE (CAC), AND 

THE ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE (ATAC) 
FOR CALENDAR YEAR (CY) 2019 

 
 

WHEREAS, the Napa Valley Transportation Authority (NVTA) Governing Board and 
Committee meetings fall under the requirements of the State of California Brown Act; and 
 

WHEREAS, the NVTA Governing Board and Committees must establish a regular 
meeting time, place, and schedule, and publish notice of each meeting; 
  

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Board of the Napa Valley 
Transportation Authority that: 

 
1.  The regular meeting dates for the Governing Board for calendar year 2019, as 

shown in Exhibit “A”, sets the regular time at 1:30 p.m. and sets the regular meeting place 
as the NVTA Board Room at 625 Burnell Street, Napa, CA 94559. 

 
2.  The regular meeting dates for the Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) for 

calendar year 2019, as shown in Exhibit “B”, sets the regular time at 2:00 p.m. and sets the 
regular meeting place as the NVTA Board Room at 625 Burnell Street, Napa, CA 94559. 

 
3.  The regular meeting dates for the Paratransit Coordinating Council (PCC) for 

calendar year 2019, as shown in Exhibit “C”, sets the regular time at 10:00 a.m. and sets 
the regular meeting place as the NVTA Board Room at 625 Burnell Street, Napa, CA 94559. 

 
4.  The regular meeting dates for the Citizen Advisory Committee (CAC) for 

calendar year 2019, as shown in Exhibit “D”, sets the regular time at 5:00 p.m. and sets the 
regular meeting place as the NVTA Board Room at 625 Burnell Street, Napa, CA 94559. 
  

ATTACHMENT 1 
NVTA Agenda Item 9.2 

November 14, 2018 

17



Resolution No. 18-22 
Page 2 of 7 

5. The regular meeting dates for the Active Transportation Advisory Committee
(ATAC) for calendar year 2019, as shown in Exhibit “E”, sets the regular time at 5:00 p.m. 
and sets the regular meeting place as the NVTA Board Room at 625 Burnell Street, Napa, 
CA 94559. 

Passed and Adopted this 14th Day of November 2019 

______________________ Ayes: 
Chris Canning, NVTA Chair 

Nays: 

Absent: 

ATTEST: 

_____________________________________ 
Karalyn E. Sanderlin, NVTA Board Secretary 

APPROVED: 

_______________________________ 
DeeAnne Gillick, NVTA Legal Counsel 

18



Resolution No. 18-22 
Page 3 of 7 

EXHIBIT “A” 

NVTA Governing Board 
Meeting Dates for CY 2019 

Wednesday, January 16 
Wednesday, February 20 
Wednesday, March 20 
Wednesday, April 17 
Wednesday, May 15 
Wednesday, June 19 
Wednesday, July 17 
Wednesday, September 18 
Wednesday, October 16 
Wednesday, November 13 
Wednesday, December 18 

19



 
Resolution No. 18-22 

Page 4 of 7 
 

 
 

EXHIBIT “B” 
 

NVTA Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) 
Meeting Dates for CY 2019 

 
 

Thursday, January 10 
Thursday, February 7 
Thursday, March 7 
Thursday, April 4 
Thursday May 2 
Thursday, June 6 
Thursday, July 11 
Thursday, September 5 
Thursday, October 3 
Thursday, November 7 
Thursday, December 5 

  

20



 
Resolution No. 18-22 

Page 5 of 7 
 

 
 

EXHIBIT “C” 
 

NVTA Paratransit Coordinating Council (PCC) 
Meeting Dates for CY 2019 

 
 

Thursday, January 10 
Thursday, March 7 
Thursday May 2 
Thursday, July 11 
Thursday, September 5 
Thursday, November 7 

  

21



 
Resolution No. 18-22 

Page 6 of 7 
 

 
 

EXHIBIT “D” 
 

NVTA Citizen Advisory Committee (CAC) 
Meeting Dates for CY 2019 

 
 

Wednesday, January 9 
Wednesday, March 6 
Wednesday, May 1 
Wednesday, July 3 
Wednesday, September 4 
Wednesday, November 6 

  

22



Resolution No. 18-22 
Page 7 of 7 

EXHIBIT “E” 

NVTA Active Transportation Advisory Committee (ATAC) 
Meeting Dates for CY 2019 

Monday, January 28 
Monday, February 25 
Monday, March 25 
Monday, April 22 
Monday, May 20 
Monday, June 24 
Monday, July 22 
Monday, September 23 
Monday, October 28 
Monday, November 25 
Monday, December 16 

23



November 14, 2018 
NVTA Agenda Item 9.3 

Continued From: New 
Action Requested: APPROVE 

 
 

NAPA VALLEYCTRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
Board Agenda Letter 
_____________________________________________________________________ 

TO:      Board of Directors 

FROM:     Kate Miller, Executive Director 
REPORT BY: Kate Miller, Executive Director 

(707) 259-8634 / Email: kmiller@nvta.ca.gov 

SUBJECT: Approval of First Amendment to Napa Valley Transportation (NVTA) 
Agreement No. 15-31 with Platinum Advisors, LLC 

_____________________________________________________________________ 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
That the Napa Valley Transportation Authority (NVTA) Board approve the First 
Amendment to NVTA Agreement No. 15-31 with Platinum Advisors, LLC, and authorize 
the Executive Director, or designee, to execute the agreement, exercising the one (1) 
extension option, for state legislative advocacy services in an amount not to exceed 
$32,400. 
 
COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION 
 
None 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
On October 23, 2015 NVTA staff released a request for proposals (RFP) for state 
legislative advocacy purposes.  One proposal was received from Platinum Advisors LLC.  
The Board approved entering into a 3-year contract, with two (2) one (1) year extension 
options, to Platinum Advisors effective January 1, 2016 for legislative advocacy services 
in an amount not to exceed $97,200.  Staff is now recommending that the board authorize 
the executive director to exercise the 1 year extension for an amount not to exceed 
$32,400. 
 
PROCEDURAL REQUIREMENTS 
 
1. Staff Report 
2. Public Comment 
3. Motion, Second, Discussion and Vote 
 

24



NVTA Agenda Letter                  Wednesday, November 14, 2018 
Agenda Item 9.3 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
Is there a Fiscal Impact? Yes 
 
Is it budgeted?  Yes, the full amount is budgeted under professional fees in the 
Congestion Management Agency budget. 
 
CEQA REQUIREMENTS 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: The proposed action is not a project as defined 
by 14 California Code of Regulations 15378 (California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) 
Guidelines) and therefore CEQA is not applicable.  
 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS 
 
Attachment: (1) First Amendment to NVTA Agreement No. 15-31 

25



15-31 PLATINUM/A1/102218/ryk/DMG

FIRST AMENDMENT TO 
NAPA VALLEY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY (“NVTA”) 

AGREEMENT NO. 15-31 

THIS FIRST AMENDMENT (“AMENDMENT”) TO NAPA VALLEY TRANSPORTATION 
AUTHORITY AGREEMENT NO. 15-31 is made and entered into as of this 14th day of 
November, 2018 between the NAPA VALLEY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
(“NVTA”), and PLATINUM ADVISORS. LLC (“CONTRACTOR”), whose mailing 
address is 1215 K Street, Suite 1150, Sacramento, CA 95814.  

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, in January 2016 NVTA with Contractor identified as Agreement 
NCTPA No. 15-31 (“Agreement”) for specialized services to receive state advocacy and 
lobbying services; and 

WHEREAS, NVTA wishes to amend the Agreement for continued service by 
exercising a one-year  term extension option as set forth Section 1 (b) of the Agreement; 
and 

WHEREAS, CONTRACTOR can provide the requested continued services at a cost 
to NVTA in the amount not to exceed $32,400. 

TERMS 

NOW, THEREFORE, the NVTA and CONTRACTOR agree to amend the Agreement 
as follows: 

1. Section 1(a), Term of the Agreement, is amended to extend the term of the 
Agreement with the expiration date of December 31, 2019.  The Scope of Services 
described in EXHIBIT A of the Agreement remain unchanged.    

2. Section 3(c) is amended to read as follows:  Compensation, the maximum 
payments under the Agreement, together with the Amendment, shall be a total of 

$129,600 for professional services and expenses; provided, however, that such amounts 

shall not be construed as guaranteed sums, and compensation shall be based upon 

services actually rendered. 

4. Except as set forth above, the terms and conditions of the Agreement shall 
remain in full force and effect as previously approved. 

Page 1 of 2

ATTACHMENT 1
NVTA Agenda Item 9.3

November 14, 1028

26



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Amendment was executed by the parties hereto 
as of the date first above written. 

“NVTA” "CONTRACTOR" 
Platinum Advisors, LLC 

By_______________________________ By____________________________ 
    KATE MILLER     DARIUS ANDERSON 
    Executive Director     Founder and CEO 

ATTEST: 

By_______________________________   By____________________________ 
   KARALYN E. SANDERLIN     Signature (Printed Name and Position) 
   NVTA Board Secretary 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

By___________________________ 
   DEEANNE GILLICK 

 NVTA General Counsel 

Page 2 of 2
27



November 14, 2018 
NVTA Agenda Item 9.4 

Continued From: New 
Action Requested: APPROVE 

NAPA VALLEY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
Board Agenda Letter 
______________________________________________________________________ 

TO:  Board of Directors 

FROM:   Kate Miller, Executive Director 
REPORT BY: Antonio Onorato, Director of Administration, Finance and Policy 

(707) 259-8779 / Email: aonorato@nvta.ca.gov

SUBJECT: Approval of (1) First Amendment to Napa Valley Transportation 
Authority Agreement No. 14-18 with Clean Energy, (2) Second 
Amendment to Napa Valley Authority Agreement No. 14-19 with Hunt 
& Sons Inc., and (3) First Amendment to Napa Valley Transportation 
Authority Agreement No. 14-20 with Napa Valley Petroleum, Inc. 

______________________________________________________________________ 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the Napa Valley Transportation Authority (NVTA) Board approve a one-year contract 
term extension for fueling services and authorize the Executive Director, or designee, to 
execute and make minor modifications to (1) First Amendment to NVTA Agreement No. 
14-18 with Clean Energy (Attachment 1), (2) Second Amendment to NVTA Agreement
No. 14-19 with Hunt & Sons Inc. (Attachment 2), and (3) First Amendment to NVTA
Agreement No. 14-20 with Napa Valley Petroleum Inc. (Attachment 3).

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION 

None 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The current fueling services contracts were executed in 2014 for a term of four (4) years 
years expiring on December 31, 2018.  Staff is recommending a one-year contract 
extension while staff prepares procurement documents which will be released in the 
spring of 2019 for fueling services. 

PROCEDURAL REQUIREMENTS 

1. Staff Report
2. Public Comments
3. Approve

28

mailto:aonorato@nvta.ca.gov


NVTA Agenda Letter                  Wednesday, November 14, 2018 
Agenda Item 9.4 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
Is there a fiscal impact?  Yes.  Fuel costs have been budgeted at $641,400 for the 
second half of FY 2018-19 and $673,975 for the first half of FY 2019-20, for a total 
appropriation of $1,315,375.  The funding source is Transportation Development Act 
(TDA) funds. 
 
Is it currently budgeted?  Yes 
 
Where is it budgeted? Fuel and Lubricants 
 
Future fiscal impact: No 
 
Consequences if not approved:  A contract is necessary for vendors to provide fuel to 
NVTA fleet of vehicles. 
 
CEQA REQUIREMENTS 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: The proposed action is not a project as defined 
by 14 California Code of Regulations 15378 (California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) 
Guidelines) and therefore CEQA is not applicable.  
 
BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 
 
The current, non-exclusive contracts with the three (3) vendors - Clean Energy, Hunt & 
Sons, and Napa Valley Petroleum will expire on December 31, 2018.  A contract 
extension is needed to provide staff enough time and resources to draft bidding 
documents for new fuel services contracts.   Although the original terms of the agreement 
did not provide for an additional extension, the parties have agreed to amend the original 
agreement and to extend the original competitively bid pricing for an additional year to 
allow NVTA time to develop a new bid documents.  A request for proposals (RFP) for 
fueling services of the Vine Transit fleet and agency vehicle is under development, but 
will not be available to the public until early next year.   
 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS 
 
Attachments:  (1) First Amendment to NVTA Agreement No. 14-18 with Clean Energy 
      (2) Second Amendment to NVTA Agreement No.14-19 with Hunt & Sons 
        Inc. 
      (3) First Amendment to NVTA Agreement No. 14-20 with Napa Valley 
        Petroleum 

29



1 

 
 

FIRST AMENDMENT TO 
NAPA VALLEY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY  (“NVTA”) 

AGREEMENT NO. 14-18 
 
 
THIS FIRST AMENDMENT (“AMENDMENT”) TO NAPA VALLEY TRANSPORTATION 
AUTHORITY  (“NVTA”) AGREEMENT NO. 14-18  is made and entered into as of this 14th 
day of November, 2018 between the NAPA VALLEY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY  
(hereinafter referred to as “NVTA”), and CLEAN ENERGY, whose mailing address is 4567 
MacArthur Court, Suite 800, Newport Beach, CA 92660, hereinafter referred to as 
"CONTRACTOR"; 
 

RECITALS 
 

WHEREAS, in November 2014 NVTA contracted for specialized services to obtain 
fueling services from CONTRACTOR for its transit fleet vehicles pursuant to the 
Agreement No. 14-18 (“Agreement”); and 
 

WHEREAS, the Agreement term was scheduled to expire December 31, 2018; and 
 

WHEREAS, the parties desire to amend the Agreement to extend the term in order 
for the CONTRACTOR to provide continued fueling services for its transit fleet vehicles for 
an additional one-year period on the same terms and conditions as set forth in the 
Agreement. 

 
TERMS 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, the NVTA and CONTRACTOR agree to amend the Agreement 

as follows: 
 
1. Paragraph 1.(a) of the Agreement is amended to reflect that the Agreement shall 

expire on December 31, 2019.   
 

2. Paragraph 1.(b) of the Agreement is hereby deleted in its entirety. 
 

3. Except as set forth above, the terms and conditions of the Agreement shall remain 
in full force and effect as previously approved. 

 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement was executed by the parties hereto as 
of the date first above written. 
  

 

ATTACHMENT 1 
NVTA Agenda Item 9.4 

November 14, 2018 

30



2 

 
“NVTA”      "CONTRACTOR" 

  CLEAN ENERGY 
 
 
 
 
By_____________________________  By_____________________________  
KATE MILLER, Executive Director  DEREK TURBIDE 
       Regional Vice President 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
By_____________________________ 
KARALYN E. SANDERLIN 
NVTA Board Secretary 
 
 
Approved as to Form: 
 
 
 
By_____________________________ 
DEEANNE GILLICK 
NVTA General Counsel 

31



1 

 
 
 

SECOND AMENDMENT TO 
NAPA VALLEY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY  (“NVTA”) 

AGREEMENT NO. 14-19 
 
 
THIS SECOND AMENDMENT (“AMENDMENT”) TO NAPA VALLEY 
TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY  (“NVTA”) AGREEMENT NO. 14-19  is made and 
entered into as of this 14th day of November, 2018 between the NAPA VALLEY 
TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY  (hereinafter referred to as “NVTA”), and HUNT & 
SONS, INC., whose mailing address is 5750 South Watt Avenue. Sacramento, CA 95829, 
hereinafter referred to as "CONTRACTOR"; 
 

RECITALS 
 

WHEREAS, in November 2014 NVTA contracted for specialized services to obtain 
fueling services from CONTRACTOR for its transit fleet vehicles pursuant to the 
Agreement No. 14-19 (“Agreement”); and 
 

WHEREAS, the Agreement term was scheduled to expire December 31, 2018; and 
 

WHEREAS, the parties desire to amend the Agreement to extend the term in order 
for the CONTRACTOR to provide continued fueling services for its transit fleet vehicles for 
an additional one-year period on the same terms and conditions as set forth in the 
Agreement. 

 
TERMS 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, the NVTA and CONTRACTOR agree to amend the Agreement 

as follows: 
 
1. Paragraph 1.(a) of the Agreement is amended to reflect that the Agreement shall 

expire on December 31, 2019.   
 

2. Paragraph 1.(b) is hereby deleted in its entirety.   
 
3. Except as set forth above, the terms and conditions of the Agreement shall remain 
in full force and effect as previously approved. 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement was executed by the parties hereto as 
of the date first above written. 
  

ATTACHMENT 2 
NVTA Agenda Item 9.4 

November 14, 2018 

 

32



2 

 
“NVTA”      "CONTRACTOR" 

  HUNT & SONS, INC. 
 
 
 
 
By_____________________________  By_____________________________  
KATE MILLER, Executive Director  ZACHARY JAMES, Director of Sales 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
By_____________________________ 
KARALYN E. SANDERLIN 
NVTA Board Secretary 
 
 
Approved as to Form: 
 
 
 
By_____________________________ 
DEEANNE GILLICK 
NVTA General Counsel 

33



1 

 
 
 

FIRST AMENDMENT TO 
NAPA VALLEY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY  (“NVTA”) 

AGREEMENT NO. 14-20 
 
 
THIS FIRST AMENDMENT (“AMENDMENT”) TO NAPA VALLEY TRANSPORTATION 
AUTHORITY  (“NVTA”) AGREEMENT NO. 14-20 is made and entered into as of this 14th 
day of November, 2018 between the NAPA VALLEY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY  
(hereinafter referred to as “NVTA”), and NAPA VALLEY PETROLEUM, INC., whose 
mailing address is 257 South Kelley Road, American Canyon Road, CA 94503, 
hereinafter referred to as "CONTRACTOR"; 
 

RECITALS 
 

WHEREAS, in November 2014 NVTA contracted for specialized services to obtain 
fueling services from CONTRACTOR for its transit fleet vehicles pursuant to the 
Agreement No. 14-20 (“Agreement”); and 
 

WHEREAS, the Agreement term was scheduled to expire December 31, 2018; and 
 

WHEREAS, the parties desire to amend the Agreement to extend the term in order 
for the CONTRACTOR to provide continued fueling services for its transit fleet vehicles for 
an additional one-year period on the same terms and conditions as set forth in the 
Agreement. 

 
TERMS 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, the NVTA and CONTRACTOR agree to amend the Agreement 

as follows: 
 
1. Paragraph 1.(a) of the Agreement is amended to reflect that the Agreement shall 

expire on December 31, 2019.   
 
2. Paragraph 1.(b) is hereby deleted in its entirety.  
 
3. Except as set forth above, the terms and conditions of the Agreement shall remain 
in full force and effect as previously approved. 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement was executed by the parties hereto as 
of the date first above written. 
  

 

ATTACHMENT 3 
NVTA Agenda Item 9.4 

November 14, 2018 

34



2 

“NVTA” "CONTRACTOR" 
NAPA VALLEY PETROLEUM, INC. 

By_____________________________ By_____________________________ 
KATE MILLER, Executive Director DAVID M. MASSEY, President 

ATTEST: 

By_____________________________ 
KARALYN E. SANDERLIN 
NVTA Board Secretary 

Approved as to Form: 

By_____________________________ 
DEEANNE GILLICK 
NVTA General Counsel 

35



November 14, 2018 
NVTA Agenda Item10.1 

Continued From: New 
Action Requested: APPROVE 

NAPA VALLEY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
Board Agenda Letter 
______________________________________________________________________ 

TO:  NVTA Board of Directors 

FROM:   Kate Miller, Executive Director 
REPORT BY: Danielle Schmitz, Director – Programs, Projects and Planning 

(707) 259-5968 / Email: dschmitz@nvta.ca.gov

SUBJECT: Regional Measure 3 (RM 3) Project Priorities 
______________________________________________________________________ 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the Napa Valley Transportation Authority (NVTA) Board approve the Regional 
Measure 3 project priorities.  

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION 

None   

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

On June 5, 2018 the voters of the Bay Area approved Regional Measure 3 (RM 3), a 
bridge toll increase to finance $4.5 billion in highway and transit improvements along the 
toll bridge corridors and their approach routes.  The list of RM 3 project categories for 
Napa County include: 

Non-competitive: 
o $20 million for multi-modal improvements in South Napa County and along the

State Route (SR) 29 corridor, including the Soscol Junction project.
o $100 million for environmental work and near-term improvements on SR 37 to

protect the highway from flooding and improve congestion.
Competitive: 

o $100 million for North Bay Transit Improvements
o $150 million for San Francisco Bay Trail / Safe Routes to Transit

The Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) is requesting a first look at how 
NVTA intends to allocate the non-competitive RM 3 funds improvements and SR 37 
improvements.  Initial Project Reports (IPRs) are due to MTC on November 16th. 

36

mailto:dmeehan@nvta.ca.gov


NVTA Agenda Letter                  Wednesday, November 14, 2018 
Agenda Item 10.1 

Page 2 of 5 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Because it is uncertain whether competitive fund sources will be available or how well 
NVTA projects will fair in such programs as Senate Bill 1 (SB 1), the Road Repair and 
Accountability Act of 2017, NVTA staff has developed two RM 3 funding scenarios for 
various projects along the SR 29 corridor in south county.  Scenario 1 assumes that 
competitive fund sources to complete project funding will be available and prioritizes using 
RM 3 funds for improvements on SR 29 in American Canyon under the assumption that 
this project may not do as well in competitive funding programs as other projects along 
the corridor.  Scenario 2 assumes that no competitive funds are received and prioritizes 
using RM 3 funds on Soscol Junction (SR 29/SR 221) and projects at SR 29/Carneros 
and SR 29/Airport.   
 
The proposed funding scenarios are included in Table 1 below.  Also included are draft 
funding distributions for the SR 37 $100 million included in RM 3 (Table 2) and staff 
recommended priorities for the two competitive programs in RM 3, North Bay Transit 
Access Improvements and San Francisco Bay Trail/Safe Routes to Transit (Table 3). 
 
PROCEDURAL REQUIREMENTS 
 
1. Staff Report 
2. Public Comments 
3.  Motion, Second, Discussion and Vote  
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
Is there a Fiscal Impact? No 
 
Is it currently budgeted?  No 
 
Future fiscal impact?   Yes 
 
Consequences if not approved?  Projects such as Soscol Junction may be delayed in 
delivery  
 
CEQA REQUIREMENTS  
 
ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: The proposed action is not a project as defined 
by 14 California Code of Regulations 15378 (State CEQA Guidelines) and therefore 
CEQA is not applicable.  
  

37



NVTA Agenda Letter                  Wednesday, November 14, 2018 
Agenda Item 10.1 

Page 3 of 5 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 
 
Napa Valley Transportation Authority (NVTA), as the RM 3 project sponsor, is required to 
submit an Initial Project Report (IPR) to provide the Metropolitan Transportation 
Commission (MTC) information on any non-competitive projects.  The IPRs are due on 
November 19th. 
 
The SR 29 project description is as follows: 

 
State Route 29. Eligible project expenses include State Route 29 major intersection 
improvements, including Soscol Junction, and signal and signage improvements, 
which may include multimodal infrastructure and safety improvements between 
Carneros Highway (State Route 12/121) and American Canyon Road.  The project 
sponsor is the Napa Valley Transportation Authority. Twenty million dollars 
($20,000,000) 

 
How RM 3 funds are distributed will largely depend on NVTA’s success in securing other 
competitive funding sources such as Senate Bill (SB) 1 Congested Corridor, Local 
Partnership and Better Utilizing Investments to Leverage Development (BUILD) funds 
and other potential sources for improvements along the SR 29 corridor.   
 
The NVTA Board has established Soscol Junction as a priority project for capital funding.  
It is also a priority for Caltrans District 4 priority and MTC.  The amount of RM 3 funding 
that will be committed to Soscol Junction will depend on NVTA’s success obtaining other 
fund sources.  If NVTA is successful in securing additional funding sources for Soscol 
Junction it will free up RM 3 funds for other corridor priorities such as SR 29 American 
Canyon Multimodal Improvements.  Since it is unknown at this time what or if competitive 
fund sources will be secured, NVTA staff is recommending that the board approve the 
priorities proposed in Table 1 below.  If NVTA is successful in securing other funds, staff 
will return to the board with a revised program.  NVTA will submit an IPR to MTC 
identifying Soscol Junction as the project priority for RM 3 funding but include other 
potential funding sources for the project so that RM 3 funds may be freed up to complete 
other corridor projects.   

38



NVTA Agenda Letter                  Wednesday, November 14, 2018 
Agenda Item 10.1 

Page 4 of 5 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Table 1. RM3 SR 29 South County Priorities – Funding Proposal 

 
NVTA staff is working with the other three North Bay Area counties on how to distribute 
the $100 million in SR 37 funds to both near term projects that will reduce congestion and 
impacts associated with sea level rise and to begin environmental studies and design on 
the longer term project.  Table 2 is the tentative approach discussed to date.  Staff is 
requesting that the board approve the proposal in concept.  The lead agency on this 
project will be either Sonoma County Transportation Authority (SCTA) or Solano 
Transportation Authority (STA) and they will be responsible for submitting the IPR which 
will be reviewed and approved by key members of the SR 37 Policy Committee and 
Executive Steering Committee before submitting it to MTC.   
 
Table 2:  RM 3 SR 37 Draft Project Priorities 

Project Description 

Estimated 
Project 
Cost 

($1,000s) 

Scenario 1 
(SB 1 
Funds 

Received)  

Proposal 
2 (No SB 
1 Funds 

Received) 

Soscol 
Junction  

Interchange and operational 
improvements at SR 29/SR 
221/Soscol Ferry Road 

$40,000 $2,600 $17,600 

SR 29 
American 
Canyon 
Multimodal 
Improvements  

Intersection and operational 
improvements along SR 29 
between Napa Junction and 
American Canyon Road 
including multimodal 
improvements 

25,000 11,400  

SR 
29/Carneros 

Channelization of northbound 
SR 29 through lanes and 
intersection and operational 
improvements  

3,000 3,000 1,400 

SR 29/Airport Operational and Intersection 
Improvements  3,000 3,000 1,000 

Total $71,000 $20,000 $20,000 

Project Description Estimated Project Cost 
($1,000s) 

Segment C Fairgrounds 
Interchange (STA) 

Passenger facilities and 
ramp improvements at SR 
37 and Fairgrounds Drive 

 
                              $15,000 

 
Interim Improvements 
(SCTA and TAM)  

Segment A & B Near Term 
Improvements and Studies                                 27,000 

Segment A & B 
Improvements 

Segment A & B 
Environmental Documents 
and Design/Mitigation 

                                58,000 

Total $100,000 

39



NVTA Agenda Letter                  Wednesday, November 14, 2018 
Agenda Item 10.1 

Page 5 of 5 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 

RM 3 competitive funding program guidelines are still being developed by MTC.  In the 
meantime, NVTA staff has developed a list of project priorities for the North Bay Transit 
Improvements and for San Francisco Bay Trail/Safe Routes to Transit programs and have 
vetted it with NVTA’s technical advisory committee.  These priorities are in Table 3 below. 

Table 3:  RM 3 Competitive Project Priorities 
North Bay Transit Improvements Estimated RM 3 Need 

($1,000s) 
SR 29 Imola Park and Ride Improvements $4,000 
SR 29 California Stop Improvements 1,100 
SR 221/ Napa Valley College Improvements 2,000 
SR 29/ Queue Jumps 3,100 
Redwood Park and Ride Upgrades 1,500 
Soscol Gateway Transit Center Parking Garage – Wine 
Train Workforce Housing Connection  

2,000 

SR 29 American Canyon Transit Improvements 6,300 
Vine Maintenance Facility 5,000 

Total $25,000 
Bay Trail/Safe Routes to Transit 
Soscol Gateway Transit Center - Oxbow By-pass 
Connection 5,500 

Vine Trail – Bay Trail – South Kelly Road to Napa Pipe 9,600 
Imola Ridge Trail to Vine Trail/Bay Trail 6,000 

Total $20,000 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS 

Attachment: (1) Regional Measure 3 Expenditure Plan 

40



REGIONAL MEASURE 3 EXPENDITURE PLAN  ($ in millions) 

All- Corridor Annual Operating Program

All Corridors
Transbay Terminal 5 

Ferries  (Funding ramps up to $35 million over five years) 35 

Regional Express Bus 20 
Annual Operating Program Total 60$  

Regional Programs

BART Expansion Cars  500 
Bay Area Corridor Express Lanes 300 
Ferry Enhancement Program 300 
Goods Movement and Mitigation 160 

San Francisco Bay Trail / Safe Routes to Transit 150 

Capitol Corridor  90 
Next Generation Clipper Transit Fare Payment System 50 
Regional Programs Subtotal (35%) 1,550$                  

Corridor-Specific Capital Projects 
Central (San Francisco-Oakland Bay Bridge) 
Caltrain Downtown Extension  325 

Muni Fleet Expansion and Facilities 140 
Core Capacity Transit Improvements  140 
AC Transit Rapid Bus Corridor Improvements 100 
Transbay Rail Crossing 50 
Interstate 80 Transit Improvements 25 
 Central Subtotal (27%) 780$  

South (San Mateo-Hayward, Dumbarton)
BART to San Jose Phase 2 375 
Tri-Valley Transit Access Improvements 100 
Eastridge to BART Regional Connector 130 
San Jose Diridon Station 100 
Dumbarton Corridor Improvements  130 
Highway 101/State Route 92 Interchange 50 
Interstate 680/SR 84 Interchange Reconstruction 85 
Interstate 680/Interstate-880/Route 262 Freeway Connector 15 
 South Subtotal (34%) 985$  

North (Richmond-San Rafael, Benicia-Martinez, Carquinez, Antioch)

Contra Costa 680/State Route 4 Interchange Improvements 210 

U.S. 101 Marin-Sonoma Narrows 120 

Solano County Interstate 80/Interstate 680/State Route 12 Interchange Project 150 

Interstate 80/Westbound Truck Scales 105 
State Route 37 Improvements  100 

Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit District (SMART) Extension to Windsor & Healdsburg 40 

San Rafael Transit Center  30 
Richmond-San Rafael Bridge Access Improvements 210 
North Bay Transit Access Improvements 100 

SR 29 Improvements 20 

East Contra Costa County Transit Intermodal Station 15 

Byron Highway-Vasco Road Airport Connector 10 

Vasco Road Safety Improvements 15 

Interstate 680 Transit Improvements 10 
North Subtotal (39%) 1,135$                  

Corridor-Specific Capital Projects Subtotal (65%) 2,900 

Capital Projects Grand Total 4,450 

OPERATING PROGRAM

CAPITAL PROJECTS 

ATTACHMENT 1 
NVTA Agenda Item 10.1 

November 14, 2018

41



November 14, 2018 
NVTA Agenda Item 10.2 

Continued From: New 
Action Requested:  APPROVE 

NAPA VALLEY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
Board Agenda Letter 
______________________________________________________________________ 

TO:  NVTA Board of Directors 

FROM:   Kate Miller, Executive Director 
REPORT BY: Diana Meehan, Senior Program Planner/Administrator 

(707) 259-8327 / Email: dmeehan@nvta.ca.gov

SUBJECT: Project Work Order No. E-09 to NVTA Agreement No. 18-21 with GHD 
for Work Associated with the Imola Avenue Complete Streets Corridor 
Improvement Plan 

______________________________________________________________________ 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the Napa Valley Transportation Authority (NVTA) Board authorize the Executive 
Director, or designee, to execute and make minor modifications to Work Authorization 
No.  E-09 (Attachment 1) to NVTA Agreement No. 18-21 with GHD for the Imola Avenue 
Complete Streets Corridor Improvement Plan in an amount not to exceed $282,390. 

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION 

None 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

NVTA staff submitted a Caltrans Sustainable Communities Planning Grant application in 
February 2018 for the Imola Avenue Corridor Complete Streets Improvement Plan.  Staff 
was notified in May that the application was approved for award under the 2018-19 Grant 
Program.  As a condition of award, a resolution of local support for the project along with 
a commitment of local matching funds was required.  The Board approved Resolution 18-
16 at its June meeting Authorizing the Executive Director to Execute Agreements with 
Caltrans for the Imola Avenue Complete Streets Improvement Plan. 

Project Work Order No. E-09 was issued on September 24, 2018 to Eighteen (18) 
qualified firms under the terms of Request for Qualifications (RFQ) 2015-03 On-Call 
Planning Services and RFQ 2017-07 On-Call Engineer/Architect and Project Delivery 
Services for the Imola Avenue Complete Streets Corridor Improvement Plan.  Seven 
proposals were received.  The review team comprised of NVTA, County of Napa and City 
of Napa staff members is recommending that GHD be awarded the contract in an amount 
not to exceed $282,390.  The not to exceed amount includes a contingency of 12% over 

42

mailto:dmeehan@nvta.ca.gov


NVTA Agenda Letter                   Wednesday, November 14 2018 
Agenda Item 10.2 

Page 2 of 3 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 

the $255,066 contract amount to cover any additional work that may be necessary to 
deliver a comprehensive plan.   

PROCEDURAL REQUIREMENTS 

1. Staff Report
2. Public Comments
3. Motion, Second, Discussion and Vote

FISCAL IMPACT 

Is there a Fiscal Impact? Yes $282,390 

Is it currently budgeted?  Yes 

Where is it budgeted?   CMA Planning Funds, $32,390, Caltrans Sustainable 
Communities Grant Funds, $250,000.  Board approved Resolution No. 18-16 Authorizing 
Executive Director to execute Agreements with Caltrans for the Imola Avenue Complete 
Streets Corridor Improvement Plan Grant Funds and local matching funds 

Future fiscal impact? No 

Consequences if not approved?  The Imola Avenue Complete Streets Corridor 
Improvement Plan will not be completed 

CEQA REQUIREMENTS 

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: The proposed action is not a project as defined 
by 14 California Code of Regulations 15378 (State CEQA Guidelines) and therefore 
CEQA is not applicable.  

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 

The Imola Avenue Corridor has been identified as a high priority corridor in need of 
significant multi-modal improvements.  The corridor is sufficiently complex because of the 
various elements and because it is owned by three jurisdictions; Caltrans, the County of 
Napa, and the City of Napa.  The corridor lacks some of the basic elements to serve all 
users on the corridor and consequently it was identified as an ideal candidate for a more 
complex and detailed corridor improvement plan.   

There are several stakeholders along the corridor, including Napa County Office of 
Education, Napa State Hospital, and Napa Valley College.  In 2014, NVTA staff in 
cooperation with jurisdiction staff, elected officials and Caltrans walked the corridor to 
identify needs and potential improvements.  The project is identified in the Countywide 
Transportation Plan, Vision 2040, Moving Napa Forward.  

43



NVTA Agenda Letter                   Wednesday, November 14 2018 
Agenda Item 10.2 

Page 3 of 3 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 

The Imola Avenue Complete Streets Corridor Improvement Plan will provide the 
framework and recommendations for the transformation of a crucial east/west 
transportation corridor from a vehicle-centric arterial to a Complete Streets Multimodal 
corridor which serves low-income communities, multiple schools, employment centers 
and retail.   

The project objectives are to achieve significant increases in multimodal transportation 
access, improved mobility, and connectivity along the corridor to schools, retail nodes, 
residential neighborhoods, and open space by developing safer, complete streets 
infrastructure improvements.  The plan will integrate local planning objectives with focus 
on enhancing public health, safety and security through cooperative planning and 
development for functional improvement of the built transportation environment along the 
corridor. 

NVTA issued a Request for Proposals on September 24 to NVTA’s on-call planning and 
engineering consultants for the plan.  The plans is expected to be completed in 
approximately 18 months from award.   Staff will provide the board with periodic updates 
on the plan throughout the process as well as hold a number of public meetings to seek 
input from stakeholders and members of the public. 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS 

Attachment: (1) Project Work Order No. E-09 

44



PROJECT WORK ORDER NO. E-09 
ON-CALL A/E & PROJECT DELIVERY SERVICES 

PROJECT NAME:  IMOLA AVENUE CORRIDOR COMPLETE STREETS IMPROVEMENT 
PLAN 

PROJECT MANAGER:  Diana Meehan, Senior Program Planner/Administrator, 
dmeehan@nvta.ca.gov, (707) 259-8327 

CONSULTANT DESIGNATED TEAM MEMBERS: 

 DKS ASSOCIATES Staff – see EXHIBIT A, Todd Tregenza, AICP, Project Manager

 Toole Design, Subconsultant – see EXHIBIT A

 New Economics & Advisory, Subconsultant  - see EXHIBIT A

SCOPE OF SERVICE: See Scope of Services/Proposal for Services dated October 19, 2018 and Fee 
Schedule attached as EXHIBIT B. 

START DATE: NOVEMBER 14, 2018  COMPLETION DATE: JUNE 30, 2020 

NOT-TO-EXCEED AMOUNT FOR THIS PROJECT: $255,066 

CHARGE NUMBER FOR PAYMENT: CMA/TDA 8301001 52310 CMA_PLAN_PRGMS IMOLA_CORR 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS: This Project Work Order is issued and entered into as of the last date 
written below in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in the Master Agreement with 
CONTRACTOR dated MAY 15, 2018, which terms are hereby incorporated and made part of this 
Project Work Order. 

NVTA 

By: 
KATE MILLER, Executive Director 

Contractor 
GHD COMPANY 

By: 
KAMESH VEDULA, PE, TE 

 Principal-in-Charge 

Date:_____________ 

Date:______________ 

, page 14 of 36
, page 14 of 36

Page 1 of 3618-21 GHD COMPANY/E09/110618_ryk

ATTACHMENT 1
NVTA Agenda Item 10.2

November 14, 2018

45

mailto:dmeehan@nvta.ca.gov


                  E X H I B I T  A

Page 2 of 36
46



SCOPE OF WORK: Imola Avenue Corridor Complete Streets Improvement Plan 

INTRODUCTION: 
The Napa Valley Transportation Authority along with Caltrans, local jurisdiction staff and 
stakeholders along the corridor will collaborate to develop a comprehensive and coordinated plan 
for Complete Streets enhancements and safety improvements along the Imola Avenue corridor 
from Fourth Avenue in unincorporated Napa County to Foster Road in the City of Napa.  The 
Imola Avenue Corridor Complete Streets Improvement Plan will serve as the framework for 
transforming a key east/west transportation corridor located at the entrance to the City of Napa 
Priority Development Area (PDA).  Imola Avenue is currently a high speed/high-stress corridor 
with Average Daily Traffic (ADT) volumes over 25,000 between SR 29 and SR221.  The corridor 
provides little to no protection for bikes and pedestrians along all segments. 

Imola Avenue (SR 121) connects the Ridge Trail to the Bay Trail and the Napa Valley Vine Trail, 
all highly used trails for recreation and transportation.  It also provides connectivity to six schools, 
including the Napa Valley College, and serves numerous commercial properties.  The Imola 
Avenue corridor serves many residential neighborhoods, including affordable housing on Hartle 
Court and an AB 1550 Community of Concern (Shurtleff and Phillips neighborhoods) designated 
by the California Air Resources Board. AB 1550 defines low-income households as those with: 1) 
a household income at or below 80 percent of the statewide median income, or 2) a household 
income at or below the threshold designated as low-income by HCD's list of 2016 State Income 
Limits.   

The Phillips neighborhood, currently being studied by the Napa County Health department has a 
large number of families living at or below the federal poverty level, high unemployment and one 
of the highest premature death rates in the City of Napa.  Many of these residents walk or bike 
along Imola Avenue to access schools or nearby services.  The corridor’s current condition is 
unsafe for even experienced cyclists, as well as students, workers and others who use the corridor 
for basic transportation needs. 

Multimodal improvements have been identified as high priority in Vision 2040, Napa Valley 
Transportation Authority’s Countywide Transportation Plan, and the Countywide Pedestrian and 
Bicycle Plans.  A complete transformation of this corridor would set the desired precedent for 
improvements of other corridors in the community. The corridor planning approach will consider 
all forms of transportation, adjacent land uses and the connecting network using a community-
driven approach for developing designs that respect and enhance the natural environment. The 
final resulting plan seeks to improve safety and function for all users, particularly those dependent 
on active transportation and transit modes. 

RESPONSIBLE PARTIES: Napa Valley Transportation Authority, City of Napa, County of 
Napa, Caltrans 

OVERALL PROJECT OBJECTIVES: 

The overall project objective is to identify and evaluate deficiencies along the corridor, provide 
sustainable, innovative solutions through development of key projects that improve safety, 
mobility and efficiency for all users.   

Page 3 of 36
47



1. Project Startup

Task 1.1: Administrative Kick-off meeting with Caltrans and area stakeholders 
Task 1.2: Prepare RFP and select consultant 
Task 1.3: Project team kick-off meeting with consultant and Caltrans 
Task 1.4: Develop comprehensive outreach plan 

• Responsible Party: NVTA/Consultant

Task Deliverable 

1.1 Summary of kick-off meeting 

1.2 Execute contract with consultant 

1.3 Finalize Work Plan/Project Schedule 

1.4 Outreach Plan 

2. Ongoing Community and Stakeholder Outreach and Project Oversight

Task 2.1: Establish Imola Avenue Corridor Complete Streets Improvement Plan Stakeholder 
Working Group (SWG) and establish meeting schedule. 

Task 2.2: Organize and implement SWG outreach meetings and charrettes. This will include 
presentations and meetings with City and County of Napa public works and planning departments, 
Caltrans, Napa County office of Education, Napa State Hospital, Napa Valley College, 
neighborhood and community groups and retail property owners. 

Task 2.3: Establish Public information/outreach/education program through local and social 
media including website and online tools.  To maximize public participation, educational materials 
will be prepared and distributed including multilingual versions that outline the scope of the project 
and the planning process, the issues involved and the choices being considered by the project. 
A local media and social media campaign to raise local awareness and a project website with 
online tools for soliciting project input will be developed with links distributed throughout the 
community. 

Task 2.4: Promote/advertise and conduct 3 public meetings; The initial public meeting will be 
geared towards gathering input on the sustainable transportation grant goals, corridor issues and 
desired improvements. The second public meeting will present draft plan improvements and may 
include design charrettes. The final meeting will focus on finalizing community and stakeholder 
desired outcomes and to gather any final input for plan adoption.  Each meeting will be advertised 
using a multimedia campaign (including newspaper, radio, social media and website).   NVTA 
staff will also share information at its standing committee meetings, including its Citizens Advisory 
Committee (CAC), Active Transportation Advisory Committee (ATAC) and its Technical Advisory 
Committee (TAC) throughout the planning process. 

Page 4 of 36
48



• Responsible Party: NVTA/Consultant

Task Deliverable 

2.1 
Stakeholder Working Group (SWG) 
Meeting notes and schedule 

2.2 
Presentation materials and meeting 
summary notes 

2.3 
Media campaign/Website and Online tool 
and outreach materials 

2.4 
Meeting materials/information and 
summary notes 

3. Develop Plan Components

Task 3.1: Develop a vision for the Imola Avenue Corridor 

Based on community input and SWG review, the consultant will work with staff to develop a draft 
vision for the corridor. The vision will establish guidelines and policies with supportive graphics 
including context sensitive Complete Streets designs for each of the three corridor segments, 
which may be adjusted as part of the initial project design work:  

1. East segment: Fourth Avenue to Soscol Avenue
2. Central segment: Soscol Avenue to South Coombs Street
3. West segment: South Coombs Street to Foster Road

The vision will guide implementation of the plan specific to each corridor segment and will be 
presented to the NVTA Board of Directors for acceptance. 

Task 3.2: Summarize Corridor Existing Studies and Plans 

The consultant, with assistance from the SWG, will identify all existing circulation, transit, bicycle 
and pedestrian studies and master plans that apply to the Corridor as well as jurisdictional General 
Plan policies. The consultant will create a summary, documenting what is known about the 
corridor and relevant, adopted plans.  The consultant will also develop a matrix showing all of the 
adopted policies that apply to the Corridor.  Special emphasis will be given to identification of 
context sensitive design policies that address the Multimodal needs of individual corridor 
segments.  The matrix will also identify policies that conflict with one another 

Task 3.3: Project future traffic volumes: using community circulation plans, the Regional Travel 
Demand Model, VMT methodology and other tools that will help forecast multimodal demand 
before and after complete streets improvements are made. 

Task 3.4 Benchmarking Data Collection and Analysis; to include counts, collision reports and 
demographic information for future monitoring along the corridor, including VMT. 

The Napa-Solano Travel Demand Model (part of the Regional Travel Demand Model) will be used 
to develop detailed traffic projections for the Imola Avenue corridor. In addition, Multimodal micro-
simulation of the plan area will be developed.   The model will include associated land use 
development assumptions and will be reviewed and accepted by the Stakeholder Working Group. 
The consultant will compare volumes within the model with existing circulation studies in the 
project area and propose adjustments where appropriate for review and acceptance by the SWG. 

Page 5 of 36
49



If there are conflicts, the report will describe them.   The resulting report will summarize existing 
conditions and projected future year conditions (2040) for week-day peak hour traffic and 
weekend visitor peak hour multimodal demand.  Where weekend peak volumes are not available, 
a methodology will be developed to factor from week-day data. 

Benchmarking data collection and evaluation along the corridor; to include volume counts for all 
modes, transit and collision data. 

Task 3.5: Identify potential programs and projects to improve the corridor, focusing on 
strategies to: 

1. Provide complete streets development along the entire corridor
2. Provide more sustainable transportation choices for
3. Improve corridor safety for all travel modes
4. Enhance economic competitiveness
5. Promote healthy neighborhoods and communities by providing cleaner transportation

choices
6. Coordinate policies and leverage investments
7. Integrate development with regional strategies to reduce Greenhouse Gas (GHG)

emissions, including the Sustainable Communities Strategy (SCS)
8. Leverage the Priority Development Area (PDA) status of the east and central segments

The Consultant and SWG will develop a catalog of physical improvements and programs that can 
advance the goal of realizing the corridor Vision.  This will include some non-infrastructure 
measures such as Transportation Demand Management (TDM) and Intelligent Transportation 
System (ITS) programs.  The catalog of projects will consider existing projects or programs that 
have not been fully implemented as well as new projects and policies.  The consultant will develop 
a matrix to demonstrate the ability of each existing or new project or policy to advance the Vision 
and to improve the corridor by advancing one or more of the 8 strategies listed above. 

Task 3.6: Develop Funding Plan 

The consultant will create an estimate of the cost of each project or program, including costs to 
build facilities (including iterative or pilot project costs) or acquire program materials, annual 
operation and maintenance costs, and funding options. 

• Responsible Party: NVTA/Consultant

Task Deliverable 

3.1 Develop Vision for Corridor 

3.2 Summary of Existing Studies and Plans 

3.3 
Multimodal Traffic Demand 
Projection/Microsimulation 

3.4 Benchmarking Data Analysis 

3.5 Identify Projects, Plans and Programs 

3.6 Funding Plan for Projects and Programs 

Page 6 of 36
50



4. Final Plan Preparation and Hearings

Task 4.1: Prepare final plans based on SWG, community and NVTA committee input 
Task 4.2: Present final plans at 3 public meetings: Napa Board of Supervisors, Napa City Council 
and the NVTA Board of Directors for acceptance. 

• Responsible Party: NVTA/Consultant

Task Deliverable 

4.1 Copy of Final Plan 

4.2 Presentation and Adoption of Plan 

5. Administration

Task 5.1: Monitor ongoing progress of project and prepare and provide quarterly reports to 
Caltrans District 4 project manager as required.  Oversee ongoing contract management 

Task 5.2: Act as fiscal manager for project, including providing invoicing and ensuring proper 
documentation of expenditures and timely use of funds. 

• Responsible Party: NVTA

Task Deliverable 

5.1 Project Monitoring/Quarterly reports 

5.2 Fiscal Management/Invoicing 

Page 7 of 36
51



Project Title

Task 

Number

Responsible 

Party J A S O N D J F M A M J J A S O N D J F M A M J J A S O N D J F M A M J Deliverable

1

1.1
Administrative Kick-off meeting with 

Caltrans and area stakeholders NVTA Summary of kick-off meeting

1.2 Prepare RFP and select consultant NVTA Execute contract with consultant

1.3
Project team kick-off meeting with 

consultant and Caltrans NVTA Finalize Work Plan/Project Schedule

1.4
Develop comprehensive outreach 

plan NVTA/Consultant Outreach Plan

2

2.1
Establish Stakeholder Working Group 

(SWG) NVTA/Consultant

Stakeholder Working Group (SWG) 

Meeting notes and schedule

2.2
Organize and implement SWG 

meetings and charrettes NVTA/Consultant

Presentation materials and meeting 

summary notes

2.3

Establish Public 

Information/outreach/education 

program NVTA/Consultant

Media campaign/Website, Online tool and 

outreach materials

2.4

Promote/Advertise and Conduct 3 

public meetings NVTA/Consultant

Meeting materials/information and 

summary notes

3

3.1
Develop Vision for Imola Avenue 

Corridor NVTA/Consultant Develop Vision for Corridor

3.2
Summarize Corridor Existing Studies 

and Plans NVTA/Consultant Summary of Existing Studies and Plans

3.3 Project Future traffic volumes NVTA/Consultant

Multimodal Traffic Demand 

Projection/Microsimulation

3.4
Benchmarking Data Collection and 

Analysis NVTA/Consultant Benchmarking Data Analysis

3.5 Identify future programs and projects NVTA/Consultant Identify Projects, Plans and Programs

3.6 Develop funding Plan NVTA/Consultant Funding Plan for Projects and Programs

4

Final Plan Preparation and 

Hearings

4.1 Prepare Final Plan NVTA/Consultant Copy of Final Plan

4.2 Presentation and Adoption of Plans NVTA/Consultant Presentation and Adoption of Plan

5

5.1 Project monitoring and progress NVTA Project Monitoriing/Quarterly reports

5.2 Fiscal management NVTA Fiscal Management/Invoicing

Administration

 Project work completed

Reimbursement of indirect costs is allowable upon approval of an Indirect Cost Allocation Plan for each year of project activities.   

Provide rate if indirect costs are included in the project budget.  Approved Indirect Cost Rate: ______%

Note: Each task must contain a grant amount and a local cash match amount. Local cash match must be proportionally distributed by the same percentage throughout each task. 

Local in-kind match needs to be indicated where in-kind services will be used. Please review the grant program section that you are applying to for details on local match requirements. 

The project timeline must be consistant with the scope of work. 

Project Startup

Ongoing Community and Stakeholder Outreach and Project Oversight

Develop Plan Components

California Department of Transportation

Transportation Planning Grants

Fiscal Year 2018-19

Imola Avenue Complete Streets Corridor Improvement Plan
PROJECT TIMELINE

Imola Avenue Complete 

Streets Corridor 

Improvement Plan

Grantee Napa Valley Transportation Authority

Fiscal Year 2018/19 FY 2019/20 FY 2020/21

Page 8 of 36
52



ADDENDUM No. 1 

Date: October 11, 2018 

To: Prospective Bidders 

From: Napa Valley Transportation Authority (NVTA) 

Re: Addendum No. 1 to Request for Task Proposal (RTP) No. 07 – Imola 
Avenue Corridor Complete Streets Improvement Plan 

This addendum is being issued by the Napa Valley Transportation Authority (NVTA) to 
provide the following change under the proposal submittal deadline as follows: 

The proposal submittal deadline of October 15, 2018, 2:00 PM (local) has been 
extended with a new proposal submittal due date and time of October 19, 
2018, 2:00 PM (local).  

This document is being provided to you as additional information.  All of the documents 
which have been issued after the release of the RTP will serve as the basis of the work 
product that will be the ultimate result of this procurement. 

We thank you for your continued interest in this procurement and look forward to receiving 
your response to our solicitation. 

Page 9 of 36
53



GHD 

Page 10 of 36
54



GHD 

Page 11 of 36
55



 



 



 







Page 12 of 36
56



Page 13 of 36
57



Imola Avenue Corridor Complete Streets Plan Components 

Community & Stakeholder Outreach 

Develop Final Corridor Improvement Plan 

 

 

 

Page 14 of 36
58



 

 

 

Page 15 of 36
59



 

 

 

 

 

 
Supports Tasks 3.1 and 3.5 

Page 16 of 36
60



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Supports Tasks 1.3, 1.4, Task 2, and 

Throughout Process 

Page 17 of 36
61



Page 18 of 36
62



Supports Tasks 3.5 and 3.6 

Page 19 of 36
63



Supports Tasks 3.5 and 3.6 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Supports Tasks 3.1, 3.4, and 3.5 

Page 20 of 36
64



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Supports Tasks 3.3, 3.4, and 3.5 

Page 21 of 36
65



Supports Task 3.5 and 3.6 

Page 22 of 36
66



Supports Task 3.3 and 3.4 

Page 23 of 36
67



Page 24 of 36
68



Page 25 of 36
69



Page 26 of 36
70



Page 27 of 36
71



Page 28 of 36
72



Page 29 of 36
73



Page 30 of 36
74



Page 31 of 36
75



Page 32 of 36
76



Page 33 of 36
77



   E X H I B I T  B

C O S T  S H E E T
S u m m a r y

 D E S C R I P T I O N A M O U N T

 T a s k  1   P r o j e c t  M a n a g e m e n t $ 2 0 , 3 6 1

 T a s k  2   O n g o i n g  C o m m u n i t y  a n d  
S t a k e h o l d e r  O u t r e a c h  a n d
P r o j e c t  O v e r s i g h t $ 4 1 , 8 2 4

 T a s k  3   D e v e l o p  P l a n  C o m p o n e n t s $ 1 3 8 , 4 0 9

 T a s k  4   F i n a l  P l a n  P r e p a r a t i o n  a n d
H e a r i n g s   $ 4 0 , 0 9 7

 T a s k  5   O t h e r  D i r e c t  C o s t s  ( O D C ) $ 1 4 , 3 7 5

T O T A L  N O T  T O  E X C E E D    $ 2 5 5 , 0 6 6

* D e t a i l e d  c o s t  s h e e t  a t t a c h e d .

T h e  t o t a l  a m o u n t  t o  b e  p a i d  t o  t h e  C O N T R A C T O R  
f o r  t h e  s c o p e  o f  w o r k  d e f i n e d  u n d e r  E X H I B I T  A  
s h a l l  n o t  e x c e e d  $ 2 5 5 , 0 6 6 .   S u b j e c t  t o  A g r e e m e n t ,
C O N T R A C T O R  s h a l l  p e r i o d i c a l l y  i n v o i c e  N V T A  
b a s e d  o n  p r o g r e s s  t o w a r d s  c o m p l e t i o n  o f  t a s k s /
d e l i v e r a b l e s  l i s t e d  a b o v e , a m o u n t s  n o t  t o  e x c e e d  
t a s k s / d e l i v e r a b l e  t o t a l s .

Page 34 of 36
78



Page 35 of 36
79



Page 36 of 36
80



November 14, 2018 
NVTA Agenda Item 10.3 

Continued From: New 
Action Requested: INFORMATION 

NAPA VALLEY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
Board Agenda Letter 
_______________________________________________________________________ 

TO:  Board of Directors 

FROM:   Kate Miller, Executive Director 

REPORT BY: Justin Paniagua, Senior Finance/Policy Analyst  
(707) 259-8781 / Email: jpaniagua@nvta.ca.gov

SUBJECT: Napa Valley Transportation Authority (NVTA) First Quarter (Q1) Fiscal 
Year (FY) 2018-19 Financial Statements, 5-Year Forecast and 
Delegated Authority Matrix 

_______________________________________________________________________ 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the Napa Valley Transportation Authority (NVTA) Board receive the financial 
performance compared to budget (Attachment 1) for the first quarter of FY 2018-19 and 5-
year financial forecast. 

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION 

None 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

This report provides NVTA’s first quarter update on its financial performance and long-term 
budget forecast over the next five (5) years.  Attachment 1 summarizes the financial 
performance and includes detailed financial information assessing the agency’s 
performance to budget.   

PROCEDURAL REQUIREMENTS 

1. Staff Report
2. Public Comment

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

Is there a fiscal impact?  No 

81

mailto:jpaniagua@nvta.ca.gov


NVTA Agenda Letter                  Wednesday, November 14, 2018 
Agenda Item 10.3 

Page 2 of 3 
 

CEQA REQUIREMENTS 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: The proposed action is not a project as defined 
by 14 California Code of Regulations 15378 (California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) 
Guidelines) and therefore CEQA is not applicable.  
 
BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 
 
NVTA is composed of four (4) funds: the Planning fund also known as the Congestion 
Management Agency (CMA) or the General Fund; the Transit Fund; and two (2) fiduciary 
funds: the Transportation for Clean Air (TFCA) and the Abandoned Vehicle Abatement 
Authority (AVAA).  Fiduciary funds do not contribute to the agency financial performance 
and are included for informational purposes only. 
 
Financial Performance: 
Congestion Management Agency - Budget vs. Actuals 
 
The General Fund (CMA) recognized $1,049,002 in revenues for the quarter.  Fiscal year-
to-date, the CMA has recognized approximately 12% of its total budgeted revenues.  The 
main source was NVTA’s first Transportation Development Act (TDA) disbursement of 
$1,000,000.  Other revenues are salary charge backs to the Public Transit fund, interest, 
and refunds.  
 
Planning fund expenses totaled $577,539.  Fiscal year-to-date, approximately 5% of the 
fiscal year budget has been expended.  Personnel costs were $280,444 for Q1 and 13% 
of salaries and benefits have been expended to date.  Agency administration and 
consulting services accounted for $191,019 in expenses.  By the end of the quarter 3% of 
the administration and consulting budget was expended. 
 
Public Transit (Transit Fund) - Budget vs. Actuals 
 
Transit operating revenues were $1,257,938 for the quarter.  The fund has received a 
majority of the annual Transportation Development Act (TDA) operating allocation for the 
fiscal year.  
 
Overall, operating expenses in the Public Transit fund totaled $2,518,084.  The primary 
expense categories were purchased transportation at $2,307,777 and fuel at $91,056.  
Total public transit expenditures to date amount to 22% of the fiscal year budget.  Fuel cost 
for the fiscal year to date is on average $3.10 per gallon, an increase of 13% over the 
previous fiscal year. 
 
Capital Purchases 
 
In the first quarter, NVTA did not make any capital purchases.   
  

82



NVTA Agenda Letter                  Wednesday, November 14, 2018 
Agenda Item 10.3 

Page 3 of 3 
 

5-Year Forecast:   
Staff has updated the 5-year forecast to include the recently approved FY 2018-19 and FY 
2019-20 biennial budget. 
 
Note that the information summarized in this memo and contained in the attached report 
has not been audited and should be used for informational purposes only.   
 
Executive Director Delegated Authority 
The Board authorizes the Executive Director up to $49,999 in delegated authority for any 
single purchase and up to $175,000 for construction expenses.  Staff provides quarterly 
updates on delegated authority expenses over $5,000.  Table 1 presents delegated 
authority expenditures as of September 30, 2018.  
 
Table 1:  Executive Director Delegated Authority 

QUARTELY DELEGATED AUTHROITY SMALL CLAINS REPORT ($5k > 50k) FY 2018-19 

CON 
No. VENDOR DESCRIPTION QTR 1 

Jul-Sep 
QRT 2 

Oct-Dec 
QTR 3 

Jan-Mar 
QRT 4 
Apr-Jun 

TOTAL 

1841 SHERWOOD ADA ASSIST (SGTC 
BOARD ROOM $     6,200     

1842 PFAL FINANCIAL 
ADVISORY SVCS $  49,999     

181006 PENINSULATORS OFFICE SHADES $  29,988     

181008 UTA APCs (3 EA) $  15,822     

181011 SMITH’s STORAGE ROOM 
CABINETS $  24,680     

  TOTAL $126,689     

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS 
 
Attachment: (1) Fiscal Year 2018-19 First Quarter Financial Statements and 5-Year 
   Forecast  

83



Division: 830 NVTA - Consolidated 5 Year Forecast
 Adopted 
Budget 

 Budget 
Adjustments 

 Adjusted 
Budget  Q1 Actuals  YTD Total  Budget vs Actual 

 Percent of 
Budget 

 FY 2019-20 
Budget  FY 2020-21  FY 2021-22  FY 2022-23  FY 2023-24 

Revenues
41400 Sales and Use Tax 12,304,839       - 12,304,839 2,000,000        2,000,000         10,304,839 16.25% 9,076,495 13,948,317           10,163,116       14,404,800       10,548,167       

43790 State-Other Funding 1,806,413         - 1,806,413 - - 1,806,413 0.00% 1,506,600 1,549,700             1,594,100         1,639,900         1,687,000         

43890 Federal-Other Funding 4,459,424         - 4,459,424 - - 4,459,424 0.00% 2,846,600 2,797,700             2,839,700         2,882,500         2,926,200         

43950 Other-Governmental Agencies 629,400            - 629,400 - - 629,400 0.00% 715,400 715,400 715,400            715,400            715,400            

45100 Interest 46,400              - 46,400 3,883               3,883 42,517 8.37% 47,000 47,700 48,400              49,100              49,800              

46800 Charges for Services (Farebox) 1,187,100         - 1,187,100 268,486           268,486            918,614 22.62% 1,271,700 1,297,100             1,323,000         1,349,500         1,376,500         

46810 American Canyon Contribution 35,700              - 35,700 7,539               7,539 28,161 21.12% 37,700 38,800 40,000              41,200              42,400              

46820 Yountville Contribution 38,600              - 38,600 9,198               9,198 29,402 23.83% 40,000 41,200 42,400              43,700              45,000              

46825 St. Helena Contribution 31,655              - 31,655 7,914               7,914 23,741 25.00% 32,455 33,400 34,400              35,400              36,500              

46830 Calistoga & CTBID Contribution 65,100              - 65,100 24,917             24,917              40,183 38.28% 65,100 67,100 69,100              71,200              73,300              

49900 Intrafund Revenue 243,500            - 243,500 47,278             47,278              196,222 19.42% 253,500 258,600 263,800            269,100            274,500            

4* Total Revenues 20,848,131   - 20,848,131 2,369,215    2,369,215     18,478,916            11.36% 15,892,550            20,795,017       17,133,416   21,501,800   17,774,767   
Expenses
51100 Salaries and Wages 1,552,700         - 1,552,700 165,449           165,449            1,387,251 10.66% 1,614,400 1,662,800             1,712,700         1,764,100         1,817,000         

51110 Extra Help 5,000 - 5,000 2,893               2,893 2,107 0.00% 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 

51200 401A Employer Contribution 24,500              - 24,500 750 750 23,750 3.06% 24,500 24,500 24,500              24,500              24,500              

51205 Cell Phone Allowance 3,000 - 3,000 450 450 2,550 0.00% 3,000 3,100 3,200 3,300 3,400 

51300 Medicare 18,000              - 18,000 3,987               3,987 14,013 22.15% 18,000 18,500 19,100              19,700              20,300              

51400 Employee Insurance-Premiums 300,000            - 300,000 67,073             67,073              232,927 22.36% 321,600 331,200 341,100            351,300            361,800            

51405 Workers Compensation 14,400              - 14,400 - - 14,400 0.00% 14,400 14,800 15,200              15,700              16,200              

51410 Unemployment Compensation - - - 161 161 (161) 0.00% - - - - - 

51600 Retirement 166,000            - 166,000 39,683             39,683              126,317 23.91% 180,000 185,400 191,000            196,700            202,600            

51605 Other Post Employment Benefits 25,000              - 25,000 - - 25,000 0.00% 25,000 25,800 26,600              27,400              28,200              

51990 Other Employee Benefits 3,000 - 3,000 - - 3,000 0.00% 3,000 3,200 3,400 3,600 3,800 

51* Total for: Salaries and Benefits 2,111,600      - 2,111,600 280,444        280,444         1,831,156              13.28% 2,208,900              2,274,300         2,341,800      2,411,300      2,482,800      

52100 Administration Services 10,000              - 10,000 6,195               6,195 3,805 61.95% 10,000 10,200 10,400              10,600              10,800              

52125 Accounting/Auditing Services 95,700              - 95,700 4,888               4,888 90,812 5.11% 95,700 97,600 99,600              101,600            103,600            

52130 Information Technology Service 97,490              - 97,490 24,373             24,373              73,118 25.00% 101,400 103,400 105,400            107,500            109,700            

52131 ITS-Communication Services 21,741              - 21,741 5,435               5,435 16,306 0.00% 22,400 22,800 23,300              23,800              24,300              

52140 Legal Services 85,700              - 85,700 - - 85,700 0.00% 85,700 87,400 89,100              90,900              92,700              

52150 Temporary/Contract Help 7,500 - 7,500 - - 7,500 0.00% 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 

52310 Consulting Services 5,882,100         - 5,882,100 85,283             85,283              5,796,817 1.45% 926,300 4,705,700             741,000            4,799,800         755,800            

52325 Waste Disposal Services 18,500              - 18,500 1,476               1,476 17,024 7.98% 18,700 18,800 18,900              19,000              19,100              

52335 Security Services 42,000              - 42,000 1,559               1,559 40,441 3.71% 42,000 42,600 43,200              43,800              44,400              

52340 Landscaping Services 5,000 - 5,000 650 650 4,350 13.00% 5,200 5,300 5,400 5,500 5,600 

52490 Other Professional Services 9,985,000         - 9,985,000 2,307,777        2,307,777         7,677,223 23.11% 9,800,300 9,996,300             10,196,200       10,400,100       10,608,100       

52500 Maintenance-Equipment 132,500            - 132,500 51,502             51,502              80,998 38.87% 135,000 135,500 136,000            136,500            137,000            

52505 Maintenance-Buildings/Improvem 68,778              - 68,778 16,570             16,570              52,208 24.09% 90,000 91,500 93,000              94,600              96,200              

52515 Maintenance-Software 115,500            - 115,500 21,703             21,703              93,797 18.79% 115,500 117,000 118,000            119,000            120,600            

52520 Maintenance-Vehicles 62,000              - 62,000 - - 62,000 0.00% 62,000 62,000 62,000              62,000              62,000              

52600 Rents and Leases - Equipment 7,000 - 7,000 967 967 6,033 13.82% 7,000 7,100 7,200 7,300 7,400 

52605 Rents and Leases - Bldg/Land 6,000 - 6,000 - - 6,000 0.00% 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 

52705 Insurance - Premiums 75,000              - 75,000 709 709 74,291 0.95% 75,000 76,500 78,000              79,500              81,100              

52800 Communications/Telephone 21,500              - 21,500 2,611               2,611 18,889 12.15% 21,500 21,700 21,900              22,100              22,300              

52810 Advertising/Marketing 172,500            - 172,500 12,000             12,000              160,500 6.96% 172,500 173,600 174,700            175,800            177,000            

52820 Printing & Binding 60,000              - 60,000 11,116             11,116              48,884 18.53% 60,000 60,300 60,600              60,900              61,200              

52825 Bank Charges 14,000              - 14,000 573 573 13,427 4.10% 14,000 14,200 14,400              14,600              14,800              

52830 Publications & Legal Notices 17,500              - 17,500 604 604 16,896 3.45% 17,500 17,800 18,100              18,400              18,700              

52900 Training/Conference Expenses 40,000              - 40,000 2,786               2,786 37,214 6.97% 40,000 40,800 41,600              42,400              43,200              

52905 Business Travel/Mileage 15,000              - 15,000 693 693 14,307 4.62% 15,000 15,300 15,600              15,900              16,200              

53100 Office Supplies 35,000              - 35,000 926 926 34,074 2.65% 35,000 35,700 36,400              37,100              37,800              

53110 Freight/Postage 4,000 - 4,000 1,798               1,798 2,202 44.96% 4,000 4,100 4,200 4,300 4,400 

53115 Books/Media/Periodicals/Subscr 6,000 - 6,000 3,296               3,296 2,704 54.94% 6,000 6,100 6,200 6,300 6,400 

53120 Memberships/Certifications 35,000              - 35,000 3,236               3,236 31,764 9.25% 35,000 35,700 36,400              37,100              37,800              

53205 Utilities - Electric 31,000              - 31,000 1,936               1,936 29,064 6.25% 31,000 31,500 32,000              32,500              33,000              

53220 Utilities - Water 25,000              - 25,000 - - 25,000 0.00% 25,000 25,200 25,400              25,600              25,900              

53250 Fuel 1,282,800         - 1,282,800 91,161             91,161              1,191,639 7.11% 1,347,950 1,361,400             1,375,000         1,388,700         1,402,600         

52*  53 Total for: Services and Supplies 18,476,809   - 18,476,809 2,661,826    2,661,826      15,814,983            14.41% 13,430,150            17,436,600       13,702,700   17,996,700   14,193,200   

54315 Interest on Debt (I-Bank; Bank of Marin) - - - - - - 0.00% - 549,619 538,697            527,358            515,587            

57900 Intrafund Expenditures 243,500            - 243,500 47,278             47,278              196,222 19.42% 253,500 258,600 263,800            269,100            274,500            

>='54 Total for: Other Expenses 243,500         - 243,500 47,278          47,278           196,222 19.42% 253,500 808,219             802,497         796,458         790,087         

5* Total Expenditures 20,831,909   - 20,831,909 2,989,548    2,989,548     17,842,361            14.35% 15,892,550            20,519,119       16,846,997   21,204,458   17,466,087   

Net Surplus (Deficit) 16,222           - 16,222 (620,333)      (620,333)       - 275,898 286,419         297,341         308,680         

54600 Depreciation Expense 2,122,000         - 2,122,000 - - 2,122,000 0.00% 2,857,900 2,915,100             2,973,400         3,032,900         3,093,600         

Capital Revenues
41410 Sales and Use Tax - Captial 2,695,657         - 2,695,657 - - 2,695,657 0.00% - 7,086,500 6,150,000         350,000            350,000            

43950 Other-Governmental Agencies 1,963,789         - 1,963,789 - - - 0.00% - 6,000,000 1,000,000         1,000,000         1,000,000         

43890 Federal-Other Funding 923,742            - 923,742 - - 923,742 0.00% - 13,500 - - - 

4* Total Revenues 5,583,188     - 5,583,188 - - 3,619,399              0.00% - 13,100,000 7,150,000     1,350,000     1,350,000     
Capital Expenses
55200 Construction in Progress 1,075,000         - 1,075,000 - - 1,075,000 0.00% - 13,100,000 5,900,000         100,000            100,000            

55400 Equipment 4,508,188         - 4,508,188 - - 4,508,188 0.00% - - 1,250,000         1,250,000         1,250,000         

>='54 Total for: Other Expenses 5,583,188      - 5,583,188 - - 5,583,188              33.24% - 13,100,000 7,150,000      1,350,000      1,350,000      

5* Total Expenditures 5,583,188     - 5,583,188 - - 5,583,188              0.00% - 13,100,000 7,150,000     1,350,000     1,350,000     

Net Surplus (Deficit) - - - - - - - - - - 

ATTACHMENT 1
NVTA Agenda Item 10.3 

November 14, 2018

84



Division: 83010 & 83000 - NVTA-CMA 5 Year Forecast

 Adopted Budget 
 Budget 

Adjustments  Adjusted Budget  Q1 Actuals  YTD Total  Budget vs Actual 
 Percent of 

Budget  FY 2019-20 Budget  FY 2020-21  FY 2021-22  FY 2022-23  FY 2023-24 
Revenues
41400 Sales and Use Tax 6,344,231                   -                                  6,344,231                    1,000,000                  1,000,000                      5,344,231                    15.76% 2,481,900                     6,426,200                     2,538,600                      6,676,700                      2,714,300                      

43790 State-Other Funding 69,000                         -                                  69,000                         -                              -                                  69,000                          0.00% 69,000                           69,000                           69,000                            69,000                            69,000                            

43890 Federal-Other Funding 2,374,000                   -                                  2,374,000                    -                              -                                  2,374,000                    0.00% 790,000                        700,000                        700,000                         700,000                         700,000                         

43950 Other-Governmental Agencies 10,000                         -                                  10,000                         -                              -                                  10,000                          0.00% 289,000                        289,000                        289,000                         289,000                         289,000                         

45100 Interest 20,000                         -                                  20,000                         1,187                          1,187                              18,813                          5.93% 20,000                           20,400                           20,800                            21,200                            21,600                            

46800 Charges for Services -                               -                                  -                                538                             538                                 (538)                              0.00% -                                 -                                 -                                  -                                  -                                  
49900 Intrafund Revenue 243,500                      -                                  243,500                       47,278                        47,278                           196,222                       19.42% 253,500                        258,600                        263,800                         269,100                         274,500                         

4* Total Revenues 9,060,731              -                             9,060,731               1,049,002             1,049,002                 8,011,729               11.58% 3,903,400                7,763,200                3,881,200                 8,025,000                 4,068,400                 
Expenses
51100 Salaries and Wages 1,552,700                   -                                  1,552,700                    165,449                     165,449                         1,387,251                    10.66% 1,614,400                     1,662,800                     1,712,700                      1,764,100                      1,817,000                      

51110 Extra Help 5,000                           -                                  5,000                            2,893                          2,893                              2,107                            0.00% 5,000                             5,000                             5,000                              5,000                              5,000                              

51200 457(b) Employer Contribution 24,500                         -                                  24,500                         750                             750                                 23,750                          3.06% 24,500                           24,500                           24,500                            24,500                            24,500                            

51205 Cell Phone Allowance 3,000                           -                                  3,000                            450                             450                                 2,550                            15.00% 3,000                             3,100                             3,200                              3,300                              3,400                              

51300 Medicare 18,000                         -                                  18,000                         3,987                          3,987                              14,013                          22.15% 18,000                           18,500                           19,100                            19,700                            20,300                            

51400 Employee Insurance-Premiums 300,000                      -                                  300,000                       67,073                        67,073                           232,927                       22.36% 321,600                        331,200                        341,100                         351,300                         361,800                         

51405 Workers Compensation 14,400                         -                                  14,400                         -                              -                                  14,400                          0.00% 14,400                           14,800                           15,200                            15,700                            16,200                            

51410 Unemployment Compensation -                               -                                  -                                161                             161                                 (161)                              0.00% -                                 -                                 -                                  -                                  -                                  

51600 Retirement 166,000                      -                                  166,000                       39,683                        39,683                           126,317                       23.91% 180,000                        185,400                        191,000                         196,700                         202,600                         

51605 Other Post Employment Benefits 25,000                         -                                  25,000                         -                              -                                  25,000                          0.00% 25,000                           25,800                           26,600                            27,400                            28,200                            

51990 Other Employee Benefits 3,000                           -                                  3,000                            -                              -                                  3,000                            0.00% 3,000                             3,200                             3,400                              3,600                              3,800                              

51* Total for: Salaries and Benefits 2,111,600              -                             2,111,600               280,444                 280,444                    1,831,156               13.28% 2,208,900                2,274,300                2,341,800                 2,411,300                 2,482,800                 

52100 Administration Services 10,000                         -                                  10,000                         6,195                          6,195                              3,805                            61.95% 10,000                           10,200                           10,400                            10,600                            10,800                            

52125 Accounting/Auditing Services 76,000                         -                                  76,000                         4,888                          4,888                              71,112                          6.43% 76,000                           77,500                           79,100                            80,700                            82,300                            

52130 Information Technology Service 68,290                         -                                  68,290                         17,073                        17,073                           51,218                          25.00% 70,400                           71,800                           73,200                            74,700                            76,200                            

52131 ITS-Communication Services 21,741                         -                                  21,741                         5,435                          5,435                              16,306                          0.00% 22,400                           22,800                           23,300                            23,800                            24,300                            

52140 Legal Services 75,000                         -                                  75,000                         -                              -                                  75,000                          0.00% 75,000                           76,500                           78,000                            79,600                            81,200                            

52310 Consulting Services 5,882,100                   -                                  5,882,100                    85,283                        85,283                           5,796,817                    1.45% 926,300                        4,705,700                     741,000                         4,799,800                      755,800                         

52325 Waste Disposal Services 3,500                           -                                  3,500                            276                             276                                 3,224                            0.00% 3,700                      3,800                      3,900                              4,000                              4,100                              

52335 Security Services 12,000                         -                                  12,000                         -                              -                                  12,000                          0.00% 12,000                           12,000                           12,000                            12,000                            12,000                            

52340 Landscaping Services 5,000                           -                                  5,000                            650                             650                                 4,350                            13.00% 5,200                             5,300                             5,400                              5,500                              5,600                              

52500 Maintenance-Equipment 25,000                         -                                  25,000                         2,417                          2,417                              22,583                          0.00% 25,000                           25,500                           26,000                            26,500                            27,000                            

52505 Maintenance-Buildings/Improvem 53,778                         -                                  53,778                         16,570                        16,570                           37,208                          30.81% 75,000                           76,500                           78,000                            79,600                            81,200                            

52515 Maintenance-Software 50,000                         -                                  50,000                         21,703                        21,703                           28,297                          43.41% 50,000                           51,000                           52,000                            53,000                            54,100                            

52520 Maintenance-Vehicles 2,000                           -                                  2,000                            -                              -                                  2,000                            0.00% 2,000                             2,000                             2,000                              2,000                              2,000                              

52600 Rents and Leases - Equipment 7,000                           -                                  7,000                            967                             967                                 6,033                            13.82% 7,000                             7,100                             7,200                              7,300                              7,400                              

52705 Insurance - Premiums 60,000                         -                                  60,000                         709                             709                                 59,291                          1.18% 60,000                           61,200                           62,400                            63,600                            64,900                            

52800 Communications/Telephone 7,500                           -                                  7,500                            595                             595                                 6,905                            7.93% 7,500                             7,700                             7,900                              8,100                              8,300                              

52810 Advertising/Marketing 55,000                         -                                  55,000                         12,000                        12,000                           43,000                          21.82% 55,000                           56,100                           57,200                            58,300                            59,500                            

52820 Printing & Binding 15,000                         -                                  15,000                         1,268                          1,268                              13,732                          8.45% 15,000                           15,300                           15,600                            15,900                            16,200                            

52825 Bank Charges 10,000                         -                                  10,000                         -                              -                                  10,000                          0.00% 10,000                           10,200                           10,400                            10,600                            10,800                            

52830 Publications & Legal Notices 15,000                         -                                  15,000                         604                             604                                 14,396                          4.03% 15,000                           15,300                           15,600                            15,900                            16,200                            

52900 Training/Conference Expenses 40,000                         -                                  40,000                         2,786                          2,786                              37,214                          6.97% 40,000                           40,800                           41,600                            42,400                            43,200                            

52905 Business Travel/Mileage 15,000                         -                                  15,000                         693                             693                                 14,307                          4.62% 15,000                           15,300                           15,600                            15,900                            16,200                            

53100 Office Supplies 35,000                         -                                  35,000                         926                             926                                 34,074                          2.65% 35,000                           35,700                           36,400                            37,100                            37,800                            

53110 Freight/Postage 3,000                           -                                  3,000                            1,798                          1,798                              1,202                            59.94% 3,000                             3,100                             3,200                              3,300                              3,400                              

53115 Books/Media/Periodicals/Subscr 6,000                           -                                  6,000                            3,296                          3,296                              2,704                            54.94% 6,000                             6,100                             6,200                              6,300                              6,400                              

53120 Memberships/Certifications 35,000                         -                                  35,000                         3,236                          3,236                              31,764                          9.25% 35,000                           35,700                           36,400                            37,100                            37,800                            

53205 Utilities - Electric 25,000                         -                                  25,000                         1,545                          1,545                              23,455                          6.18% 25,000                           25,500                           26,000                            26,500                            27,000                            

53220 Utilities - Water 12,000                         -                                  12,000                         -                              -                                  12,000                          0.00% 12,000                           12,200                           12,400                            12,600                            12,900                            

53250 Fuel 1,000                           -                                  1,000                            105                             105                                 895                                10.53% 1,000                             1,000                             1,000                              1,000                              1,000                              

52*  53 Total for: Services and Supplies 6,625,909              -                             6,625,909               191,019                 191,019                    6,434,890               2.88% 1,694,500                5,488,900                1,539,400                 5,613,700                 1,585,600                 

54315 Interest on Debt -                               -                                  -                                -                              -                                  -                                0.00%

>='54 Total for: Other Expenses -                          -                             -                           -                         -                             -                           0.00%

5* Total Expenditures 8,737,509              -                             8,737,509               471,464                 471,464                    8,266,045               5.40% 3,903,400                7,763,200                3,881,200                 8,025,000                 4,068,400                 

Net Surplus (Deficit) 323,222                 -                             323,222                  577,539                 577,539                    -                            -                            -                             -                             -                             

54600 Depreciation Expense -                               -                                  -                                -                              -                                  -                                0.00% -                                 -                                 -                                  -                                  -                                  

85



Division: 83020 - NVTA-Public Transit 5 Year Forecast

 Adopted Budget 
 Budget 

Adjustments  Adjusted Budget  Q1 Actuals  YTD Total  Budget vs Actual 
 Percent of 

Budget  FY 2019-20 Budget  FY 2020-21  FY 2021-22  FY 2022-23  FY 2023-24 
Revenues
41400 Sales and Use Tax (TDA) 5,960,608 - 5,960,608 1,000,000 1,000,000 4,960,608 16.78% 6,594,595 7,522,117 7,624,516 7,728,100 7,833,867 

43790 State-Other Funding 1,737,413 - 1,737,413 - - 1,737,413 0.00% 1,437,600 1,480,700 1,525,100 1,570,900 1,618,000 

43890 Federal-Other Funding 2,085,424 - 2,085,424 - - 2,085,424 0.00% 2,056,600 2,097,700 2,139,700 2,182,500 2,226,200 

43950 Other-Governmental Agencies 426,400 - 426,400 - - 426,400 0.00% 426,400 426,400 426,400 426,400 426,400 

45100 Interest 26,400 - 26,400                            - - 26,400 0.00% 27,000 27,300 27,600 27,900 28,200 

46800 Farebox Revenue 1,187,100 - 1,187,100 267,948 267,948 919,152 22.57% 1,271,700 1,297,100 1,323,000 1,349,500 1,376,500 

46810 American Canyon Contribution 35,700 - 35,700 7,539 7,539 28,161 21.12% 37,700 38,800 40,000 41,200 42,400 

46820 Yountville Contribution 38,600 - 38,600 9,198 9,198 29,402 23.83% 40,000 41,200 42,400 43,700 45,000 

46825 St. Helena Contribution 31,655 - 31,655 7,914 7,914 23,741 25.00% 32,455 33,400 34,400 35,400 36,500 
46830 Calistoga & CTBID Contribution 65,100 - 65,100 24,917 24,917 40,183 38.28% 65,100 67,100 69,100 71,200 73,300 

4* Total Revenues 11,594,400 - 11,594,400 1,317,516 1,317,516 10,276,884              11.36% 11,989,150 13,031,817               13,252,216 13,476,800 13,706,367 
Expenses
52125 Accounting/Auditing Services 19,700 - 19,700 - - 19,700 0.00% 19,700 20,100 20,500 20,900 21,300 

52130 Information Technology Service 29,200 - 29,200 7,300 7,300 21,900 25.00% 31,000 31,600 32,200 32,800 33,500 

52140 Legal Services 10,700 - 10,700 - - 10,700 0.00% 10,700 10,900 11,100 11,300 11,500 

52150 Temporary/Contract Help 7,500 - 7,500 - - 7,500 0.00% 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 

52325 Waste Disposal Services 15,000 - 15,000 1,200 1,200 13,800 8.00% 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 

52335 Security Services 30,000 - 30,000 1,559 1,559 28,441 5.20% 30,000 30,600 31,200 31,800 32,400 

52490 Other Professional Services 9,485,000 - 9,485,000 2,307,777 2,307,777 7,177,223 24.33% 9,800,300 9,996,300 10,196,200 10,400,100 10,608,100 

52500 Maintenance-Equipment 107,500 - 107,500 49,085 49,085 58,415 45.66% 110,000 110,000 110,000 110,000 110,000 

52505 Maintenance-Buildings/Improvem 15,000 - 15,000 - - 15,000 0.00% 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 

52515 Maintenance-Software 65,500 - 65,500 - - 65,500 0.00% 65,500 66,000 66,000 66,000 66,500 

52520 Maintenance-Vehicles 60,000 - 60,000 - - 60,000 0.00% 60,000 60,000 60,000 60,000 60,000 

52605 Rents and Leases - Bldg/Land 6,000 - 6,000 - - 6,000 0.00% 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 

52705 Insurance - Premiums 15,000 - 15,000 - - 15,000 0.00% 15,000 15,300 15,600 15,900 16,200 

52800 Communications/Telephone 14,000 - 14,000 2,017 2,017 11,983 14.41% 14,000 14,000 14,000 14,000 14,000 

52810 Advertising/Marketing 117,500 - 117,500 - - 117,500 0.00% 117,500 117,500 117,500 117,500 117,500 

52820 Printing & Binding 45,000 - 45,000 9,848 9,848 35,153 21.88% 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000 

52825 Bank Charges 4,000 - 4,000 573 573 3,427 14.34% 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 

52830 Publications & Legal Notices 2,500 - 2,500 - - 2,500 0.00% 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 

53110 Freight/Postage 1,000 - 1,000 - - 1,000 0.00% 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 

53205 Utilities - Electric 6,000 - 6,000 392 392 5,608 6.53% 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 

53220 Utilities - Water 13,000 - 13,000 - - 13,000 0.00% 13,000 13,000 13,000 13,000 13,000 

53250 Fuel 1,281,800 - 1,281,800 91,056 91,056 1,190,744 7.10% 1,346,950 1,360,400 1,374,000 1,387,700 1,401,600 

52*  53* Total for: Services and Supplies 11,350,900                - 11,350,900 2,470,807 2,470,807 8,880,093 21.77% 11,735,650 11,947,700               12,163,300 12,383,000 12,607,600 

54315 Interest on Debt (I-Bank) - - - - - - 0.00% - 549,619 538,697 527,358 515,587 

57900 Intrafund Expenditures 243,500 - 243,500 47,278 47,278 196,222 19.42% 253,500 258,600 263,800 269,100 274,500 

>='54 Total for: Other Expenses 243,500 - 243,500 47,278 47,278 196,222 19.42% 253,500 808,219 802,497 796,458 790,087 

5* Total Expenditures 11,594,400 - 11,594,400 2,518,084 2,518,084 9,076,316 21.72% 11,989,150 12,755,919               12,965,797 13,179,458 13,397,687 

Net Surplus (Deficit) - - - (1,200,569) (1,200,569) 1,200,569 - 275,898 286,419 297,341 308,680 

54600 Depreciation Expense 2,852,000 - 2,852,000 - - 2,852,000.00                0.00% 2,857,900 2,915,100 2,973,400 3,032,900 3,093,600 

Capital Revenues
41410 Sales and Use Tax - Captial 2,695,657 2,695,657 - - 2,695,657 0.00% - 7,086,500 6,150,000 350,000 350,000 

43790 State-Other Funding 923,742 923,742 - - 923,742 0.00% - 6,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 
43890 Federal-Other Funding 1,963,789 - 1,963,789 - - 1,963,789 0.00% - 13,500                            

4* Total Revenues 5,583,188 - 5,583,188 - - 5,583,188 0.00% - 13,100,000 7,150,000 1,350,000 1,350,000 
Capital Expenses
55100 Land - - - - - - 0.00% - - - - - 

55200 Construction in Progress 1,075,000 1,075,000 - - 1,075,000 0.00% - 13,100,000 5,900,000 100,000 100,000 

55400 Equipment 4,508,188 4,508,188 - - 4,508,188 0.00% - - 1,250,000 1,250,000 1,250,000 

>='54 Total for: Other Expenses 5,583,188 - 5,583,188 - - 5,583,188 0.00% - 13,100,000 7,150,000 1,350,000 1,350,000 

5* Total Expenditures 5,583,188 - 5,583,188 - - 5,583,188 0.00% - 13,100,000 7,150,000 1,350,000 1,350,000 

Net Surplus (Deficit) - - - - - - - - - - 

86



November 14, 2018 
NVTA Agenda Item 10.4 

Continued From: New 
Action Requested:  APPROVE 

NAPA VALLEY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
Board Agenda Letter 
______________________________________________________________________ 

TO:  NVTA Board of Directors 

FROM:   Kate Miller, Executive Director 
REPORT BY: Kate Miller, Executive Director 

(707) 259-8634 / Email: kmiller@nvta.ca.gov

SUBJECT: 2019 Federal and State Legislative Advocacy Program and Project 
Priorities and Legislative and State Bill Matrix Update 

______________________________________________________________________ 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the Napa Valley Transportation Authority (NVTA) Board (1) approve the 2019 
Federal and State Legislative Advocacy Programs and Project Priorities (Attachment 1), 
and (2) receive the State Legislative update from Steve Wallauch, Platinum Advisors. 

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION 

None  

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Attachment 1 contains the proposed 2019 Federal and State Legislative Program and 
Project Priorities.  The Program and Priorities is a strategy to help focus agency efforts in 
order to meet agency key goals and objectives.  A summary of the revisions from the 
2019 Federal and State Legislative Agenda and Project Priorities are included below.  

Attachment 2 is the State Legislative Update from Platinum Associates.  Attachment 3 is 
the State Bill Matrix and includes several bills released as part of the extraordinary 
session with staff recommendations requesting Board action. 

PROCEDURAL REQUIREMENTS 

1. Staff Report
2. Public Comments
3. Motion, Second, Discussion and Vote

87

mailto:kmiller@nvta.ca.gov


NVTA Agenda Letter                  Wednesday, November 14, 2018 
Agenda Item 10.4 

Page 2 of 3 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
Is there a Fiscal Impact? No. 
 
CEQA REQUIREMENTS 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: The proposed action is not a project as defined 
by 14 California Code of Regulations 15378 (California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) 
Guidelines) and therefore CEQA is not applicable. 
 
BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 
 
Each year the NVTA Board approves the Federal and State Legislative Programs and 
Project Priorities to establish direction and to authorize staff to advocate for various policy 
principals and projects.  
 
Attachment 1 is the proposed 2019 Programs and Projects list showing the minor 
changes from 2018.  
 
Included in the changes are emphasizing and redefining funding programs that better 
meet current needs of the agency.  Specifically, on the federal program, Federal Transit 
Administration (FTA) New Starts has been redefined for rural areas since this has been 
a greater focus by the federal government in recent years.  Staff has also emphasized 
the FTA Bus and Bus Facilities program (FTA §5339 C) as this is a key program for 
funding the Vine Maintenance Facility.  Staff has also included reference to the federal 
reauthorization bill as the current bill expires in 2020.  In addition, an emphasis on 
transportation technology funding and programs has also been included.  Finally, at the 
request of Director Ramos, staff has also included language advocating for reciprocity 
language to align the statute of limitations of CEQA and NEPA to take advantage of 
reciprocity language included in the Fixing America’s Surface Transportation (FAST) Act 
that would help streamline project delivery of highway and transit projects. 
 
Language in the state program has been updated to reflect current program names and 
to eliminate regulatory reform that is no longer relevant. 
 
Project priorities have been updated to reflect current direction and projects being 
developed on State Route (SR) 29 and to reflect newly adopted plans.  Additional projects 
have also been added, such as electrification of the Vine bus fleet, countywide electric 
vehicle network, and safe routes to transit and schools. 
 
Attachments 2 is the State Legislative Update and Attachment 3 is the State Bill Matrix 
updated to reflect bills that have been signed into law, vetoed, or are now two year bills.  
  

88



NVTA Agenda Letter                  Wednesday, November 14, 2018 
Agenda Item 10.4 

Page 3 of 3 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS 
 
Attachments:  (1) 2019 Federal and State Legislative Advocacy Programs and Project 

 Priorities 
(2) October 31, 2018 State Legislative Update (Platinum Advisors)  
(3) October 31, 2018 State Bill Matrix (Platinum Advisors) 

89



ATTACHMENT 1 
NVTA Agenda Item 10.4 

November 14, 2018 

 
 

2018 2019 Federal and State Legislative Advocacy Program and Project Priorities 
 
 

Federal Legislative Advocacy Program 
 

• Revenues  
o Support efforts to stabilize and increase revenues that flow to the Highway 

Trust Fund. 
o Support efforts to expand competitive grant programs. 
o Advocate for grant programs that fund clean fuel technologies, including the 

FTA Low and No Emission Vehicle Deployment program. 
o Advocate for increased appropriations for the New Starts and Small Starts 

program, as well as establishing a robust set aside for Small Starts projects in 
rural areas. 

o Advocate for increased appropriations for DOT’s Transportation Investments 
Generating Economic Recovery (TIGER) program and preserve eligibility for 
bicycle and pedestrian projects.  

o Advocate for increased appropriations for Federal Transit Administration (FTA) 
Bus and Bus Facilities funds (FTA §5339 C). 

o Support efforts that ensure continued protection of transportation programs 
subject to across-the-board cuts through budget sequestration. 

o Respond to Federal Transit Administration’s and Federal Highway 
Administration’s implementation of Fixing America’s Surface Transportation 
Act (FAST), as rulemakings, circulars, and other administrative actions are 
issued. 

o Seek modifying language in the FAST Act to address the National 
Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) reciprocity language to align the statute of 
limitation to file a claim to be consistent with the 30-day statute of limitation in 
the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), or at a minimum, to align it 
with existing NEPA statute of limitations for highway and transit projects which 
is set a 150 days. 

o Support efforts that increase funding and existing FAST Act programs in 
anticipation of the 2020 reauthorization of the transportation authorization bill. 

o Support efforts to educate the next Administration on the need for increased 
investment in transportation infrastructure. 

o Increase funding for advanced/emerging technologies pilot and demonstration 
programs. 

  

90



2 

State Legislative Advocacy Program 

• Revenues
o Work closely with state legislators and agencies to maximize AB 32 Cap and

Trade revenues for transportation projects, specifically expanding eligibility to
include travel demand management program and traffic congestion relief,  grow
the transit program, and identify measures to advance funds.

o Support efforts that would support investments in transit infrastructure projects
eligible for Cap & Trade offsets.

o Support efforts to lower the 2/3rds voting threshold for local transportation sales
tax measures.

o Support efforts to increase that identify longer term and permanent solutions to
address transportation infrastructure funding shortfalls, including identifying
priorities for the 40% unallocated Cap & Trade funds for public transit and other
transportation programs that reduce emissions.

o Support funding innovations such as user-based fees that stabilize and or
generate new revenues for transportation such as voluntary mileage based
program (that might arise from SB 1077 or other).

o Protect transportation funds from strategies that allow diversion of
transportation revenues being diverted for general fundother purposes.

o Protect existing formulas that maximize local and regional control of state
transportation funds.

o Support efforts to identify new revenues and mechanisms to implement
redevelopment projects and support priority development areas.

o 
o Identify and advocate for measures that would preserve and grow local streets

and road revenues.
o Support efforts that encourage and fund affordable housing programs that

honor existing urban growth boundaries, preserving agricultural lands and open
space areas.

• Project Delivery
o Support efforts to streamline project delivery requirements and reduce costs

for delivering projects, including .
o Support efforts that streamline California Environmental Quality ActCEQA
processes.

o Support efforts to expand local and regional authority to enter into public-private
partnerships for transportation improvement projects.

• Environment
o Support regulatory and legislative efforts to encourage van pools, transit use,

and alternative commute options.
o Support programs that assist employers in meeting the SB 1339 requirements.

• Congestion Relief
• Support efforts to establish and maintain HOV lanes on State Highways.
• Support Caltrans efforts to expand traveler information and other solutions

that reduce congestion and increase throughput.

91



3 
 

• Regulatory Reform 
• Support legislation that allows 3-position bicycle racks on all public transit 

vehicles. 
• Support legislation to exempt public transit vehicles from state and local truck 

route ordinances. 
• Support efforts that ease compliance for small operators, and provide 

financial assistance for infrastructure investments and vehicle purchases 
subsidies associated with revisions to the California Air Resources Board’s 
Innovative Clean Transit Ruleproposed Advanced Clean Transit 
Regulations. 

• Support Regional Housing Needs Allocation reform that expands the 
definition of acceptable dwelling units. 

  

92



4 

Project Priorities 

• Improvements to State Route 29 prioritized in the State Route 29 Gateway Corridor
Plan, including improvements to key intersections such as Soscol Avenue (SR
29/SR121/SR12),  and Carneros (SR 221/SR 29/SR12), and Airport (SR 29/SR 12),
and improvements on SR 29 in American Canyon between Napa Junction and
American Canyon Road.

• Congestion relief projects and sea level rise mitigation on State Route 37

• Projects located in the County’s two Priority Development Areas

• Transit Maintenance Facility

• Technology projects that increase transit operating efficiencies and reduce emissions.

• Technology projects that improve highway and local street and road operations.

• Projects included in Plan Bay Area and successor Regional Transportation Plans for
Napa’s jurisdictions.

• Pedestrian and Bicycle Infrastructure, Wayfinding, and Safety

• Rapid Bus corridor improvements on major corridors including project in NVTA’s 2017
2017 Express Bus Plan

• Upgrades to Soscol Gateway Transit Center

• Major Corridor Management, Operations and Control Center Projects

• Vine bus fleet electrification

• Countywide electric vehicle charging network

• Safe and accessible routes and infrastructure to transit and schools

93



1 

ATTACHMENT 2
NVTA Agenda Item 10.4 

November 14, 2018 

October 31, 2018 

TO: Kate Miller, Executive Director 
Napa Valley Transportation Authority 

FR: Steve Wallauch 
Platinum Advisors 

RE: Legislative Update  

What About Prop 6?:  While polling currently indicates defeat for this measure, we will 
not know for certain until next week.  If it fails, then life is good.  If it passes, then chaos 
reigns for the next several months as negotiations, fights, and the political powers that be 
sort out how available funds are spent and which existing commitments are axed.   

Beyond the loss of revenue, what does Prop 6 mean for SB 1?  First, Prop 6 does not 
“repeal” SB 1 or any statute, hence that is why “repeal” is not in the title of Prop 6.  The 
changes made and taxes imposed by SB 1 stay on the books until the revenue provisions 
in SB 1 are placed on the ballot.  To abide by Prop 6, the Legislature does not need to 
re-enact SB 1, but it does need to pass a measure that places the tax and fee provisions 
of SB 1 on the 2020 ballot – this may only require a majority vote because the Legislature 
already approved the taxes with a 2/3 vote.  However, it is uncertain if the Legislature will 
proceed with this plan, which would require gearing-up for another ballot fight in 2020, or 
go in a new direction.   

That new direction is the implementation of a vehicle-miles-traveled fee.  This is a funding 
plan currently being studied by the CTC and appears to be the future revenue mechanism 
as we transition to zero emission and alternative fueled vehicles.  In addition, a strong 
case can be made that Prop 6 does not cover a VMT fee.  Prop 6 is limited to fuel taxes 
and vehicle registration fees.  

Prop 6 Part Two:  While polling shows that Prop 6 will (hopefully) be defeated, the 
proponents of Prop 6 – Carl DeMaio and company – have submitted a new initiative that 
would mandate how transportation should be funded.  This initiative would only be 
pursued if Prop 6 is approved.  This effort is an attempt to illustrate that transportation 
projects can be funded without a tax increase, but this is a zero sum game that would 
result in the loss of critical public transit, health, mental health and criminal justice funds.  

This initiative is littered with numerous proposals that failed legislatively over the past 
several years, and includes the following:  

94



2 
 

 
• Diverts all tax revenue from motor vehicle fuel sales to be directed to the Citizen’s 

Lock Box for Road Repairs, Maintenance and Improvements (Lock Box).  This 
includes the fuel excise taxes and the sales tax on diesel fuel, which is a critical 
funding source for public transit and intercity rail.  These funds could only be used 
for capital outlay and maintenance of local streets and state highways. 

• Diverts all taxes and fees related to vehicle purchases and licensing to the Lock 
Box, and limits the use of these funds to local street and highway construction, 
improvement, maintenance and operations.  These funds could also be used for 
“public mass transit guideway projects,” which includes rail and presumably bus 
rapid transit projects, but nothing else.  This diversion would significantly impact 
county funding for health, mental health, and criminal justice programs. 

• Diverts all vehicle related fines and penalties to the Lock Box.  This revenue would 
be limited to funding the enforcement of traffic and vehicle laws. 

• Requires all capital outlay work on streets and highways to be performed by a 
private, non-governmental entity. 

• Prohibits the state or local governments from imposing a prevailing wage 
requirement, or the use of project labor agreements. 

• Terminates the High Speed Rail Project. 

• Requires the State Auditor to conduct an annual program of transportation project 
performance and efficiency audits. 

• Allocates the revenue in the Lock Box, not including the revenue dedicate to 
enforcement of vehicle laws, to cities and counties in proportion to the amount of 
transportation funding a city or county received as of January 1, 2018. 

• Cities and counties would be responsible for maintaining and constructing local 
streets and roads and the portions of state highways located within their 
jurisdiction. 

 
Split Roll:  The Secretary of State announced that an initiative to implement a split roll 
has qualified for the November 2020 ballot.  This initiative would amend the Constitution 
to scale back the property tax protections in Prop 13 for commercial and industrial 
properties.  Once fully implemented this change would generate $6 to $10 billion annually, 
which would be split between schools and cities, counties, and special districts. 

If approved by the voters, this initiative directs the legislature to provide a statute for the 
phase-in of the reassessment of commercial and industrial property.  This proposal would 
not alter Prop 13 for single family homes, and it exempts agricultural properties and 
commercial multiunit apartment buildings from the reassessment changes.  It also 
proportionately exempts the housing portion of multi-use buildings.  There are also partial 
exemptions for small businesses. 

95



3 

One final note, the initiative includes language stating that the property tax revenue 
generated by this change shall not be considered “proceeds of taxes,” and exempts this 
revenue bump from any appropriations limit.  This needs to be confirmed, but stating that 
this revenue is not proceeds from taxes may also prevent this revenue from being 
captured by a tax increment finance entity, such as an Infrastructure Financing District 
and any future reimagined redevelopment agency. 

A Fairer Wayfair:  The Senate Committee on Governance & Finance and the Assembly 
Committee on Revenue & Taxation held a joint informational hearing on the U.S. 
Supreme Court ruling in South Dakota v Wayfair Inc.  This decision, which was issued 
last June, reversed decades of precedent.  The Court found that online retailers are 
required to collect and remit sales tax regardless of whether the online retailer has a 
physical presence in the state where the order is delivered.   

South Dakota enacted legislation in 2016 that required remote sellers to collect sales tax, 
even if the seller did not have a physical presence in the state.  The law set a threshold 
requiring sellers that deliver over $100,000 of goods or services into the state, or had 200 
or more transactions of in-state deliveries.  Wayfair challenged this law, and the U.S. 
Supreme Court ultimately decided that physical presence is the wrong standard for sales 
tax nexus purposes. 

At the informational hearing, Nicolas Maduros, Director at California Department of Tax 
and Fee Administration (CDTFA) stated that CDTFA has the authority to implement this 
change by issuing a guidance letter.  However, Senator Mike McGuire, chair of the Senate 
Committee on Governance & Finance, cautioned against moving too fast and without 
legislative direction. 

CDTFA held a stakeholder meeting on October 24th, where they discussed how the 
Agency plans to implement these changes.  However, this meeting resulted in more 
questions than answers, and likely a lot of confusion.  CDTFA is accepting comments 
until November 7th, before deciding which direction it will take. 

At the stakeholder meeting CDTFA stated it would adhere to the thresholds used by North 
Dakota of delivering over $100,000 of goods or services into the state, but with a twist. 
The $100,000 threshold would be based on sales into a specific taxing jurisdiction, such 
as a city, not based on a statewide total.  In addition, the tax revenue would be allocated 
to the point of use (i.e. the destination of the shipment) for online retailers with no physical 
presence in the state, but the state would continue the practice of allocating the tax 
revenue for retailers with a presence to the point of sale.   

To provide clarity and direction to CDTFA, legislation will likely be required to implement 
this change in California.  Shortly after the Supreme Court decision in June, the 
Administration and CDTFA floated a legislative proposal to modernize the state’s sales 
and use tax collection system.  This proposal was not pursued, but will likely be the basis 
for future legislation.  In short, it would require the collection of sales tax on property 
delivered to California if the retailer has sales in California exceeding $500,000 annually. 

96



4 

The Board of Equalization estimates that use tax revenue lost from remote sellers will 
reach $1.7 billion in 2018-19.  Of this amount the state portion totals $811 million and the 
local portion totals $879 million.  While this amount is a small fraction of total sales and 
use tax receipts, it is growing at a much faster rate than in state sales and use tax revenue. 

This hearing is the first step in addressing how California will implement this change. 
While it is unclear at this point what direction the CDTFA will take, it is clear that the 
legislature views this change as one that will require statutory changes.  As legislation is 
developed, it will be critical for local governments to participate in this process, particularly 
in how this revenue is allocated. 

97



1 

October 31, 2018 

Existing Positions 

Bills Subject Status Client - 
Position 

AB 1 
(Frazier D)  
Transportation 
funding. 

AB 1 was Assemblyman Frazier’s 
renewed effort to address the funding 
shortfall facing our transportation 
infrastructure.  With that passage of SB1, 
this bill will likely be used for another 
issue if it is moved forward.   

ASSEMBLY  TRANS 

DEAD 

SUPPORT 

AB 399 
(Grayson D)  
Autonomous 
vehicles: 
Contra Costa 
Transportation 
Authority: pilot 
project. 

Last year, legislation was enacted to 
authorize the Contra Costa 
Transportation Authority to conduct a 
pilot project testing the use of 
autonomous vehicles on streets that are 
open to the public, but located within a 
private business park. 

AB 399 extends the sunset date on the 
authority for the pilot project to operate 
according to existing law, prior to the 
requirement to then comply with 
regulations being developed by the DMV. 
Currently, this pilot program must comply 
with the DMV regulations within 180 days 
of the operative date of the regulations.  
AB 399 extends this “phase-in” period to 
12 months. 

ASSEMBLY   2 
YEAR 

DEAD 

SUPPORT 

AB 1454 
(Bloom D) 
Transportation 
projects: lease 
agreements. 

AB 1454 was amended to remove the 
language that deletes the sunset date on 
the authority for Caltrans and regional 
transportation agencies to enter into 
public private partnerships.  As amended, 
the bill merely states that it is the intent of 
the Legislature to reestablish the public-
private partnership process.   

AB 1454 was never set for hearing by the 
Assembly Transportation Committee.  

ASSEMBLY RULES 
COMMITTEE -- 
DEAD 

SUPPORT 

ATTACHMENT 3
NVTA Agenda Item 10.4 

November 14, 2018 

98

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB1
http://asmdc.org/members/a11/
javascript:OpenBillInfo('AB%20399');
https://a14.asmdc.org/
javascript:OpenBillInfo('AB%201454');
https://a50.asmdc.org/


2 

AB 1759 
(McCarty D)  
Public trust 
lands: City of 
Sacramento. 

AB 1759 was gutted and amended to 
deal with a state tides land issue in the 
City of Sacramento.   

As introduced the bill would withhold a 
city’s or county’s share of local street and 
road maintenance funds if that city or 
county fails to meet its minimum housing 
production goals as certified by the 
Department of Housing and Community 
Development. 

Signed Into Law 
Chapter 250, 
Statutes of 2018 

WATCH (prior 
version) 

AB 1866 
(Fong R)  
Transportation 
funding. 

This new measure makes numerous 
changes to transportation funding 
programs.  These changes largely reflect 
the transportation funding proposal 
pushed by the Assembly Republican 
Caucus last year.  It was never heard by 
the Assembly Transportation Committee. 

ASSEMBLY   TRANS 

DEAD 

WATCH 

AB 1901 
(Obernolte R) 
California 
Environmental 
Quality Act: 
exemption: 
roadway 
projects. 

This bill would extend to January 1, 2023, 
an existing CEQA exemption for counties 
or cities with a population of less than 
100,000.  The existing program provides 
a limited exemption from CEQA for 
maintenance projects within the existing 
right-of-way if specified conditions are 
met. 

SENATE EQ 

DEAD 

SUPPORT 

AB 2851 
(Grayson D)  
Regional 
transportation 
plans: traffic 
signal 
optimization 
plans. 

AB 2851 was gutted and amended to 
address the need to reach a compromise 
on abating lead paint in older homes.  An 
agreement was not reached, and this bill 
is now considered dead. 

Previously, the bill would authorize each 
city within the jurisdiction of the 
Metropolitan Transportation Commission 
(MTC) to develop and implement a traffic 
signal optimization plan.  In addition, the 
bill directed Caltrans to ensure its traffic 
signals within these cities are adjusted 
and maintained in accordance with the 
plan. 

SENATE FLOOR 

DEAD 

Support & Seek 
Amendments 
(prior version) 

99

javascript:OpenBillInfo('AB%201759');
https://a07.asmdc.org/
javascript:OpenBillInfo('AB%201866');
https://ad34.asmrc.org/
javascript:OpenBillInfo('AB%201901');
https://ad33.asmrc.org/
javascript:OpenBillInfo('AB%202851');
https://a14.asmdc.org/


3 
 

AB 3124 
(Bloom D)  
Vehicles: 
length 
limitations: 
buses: bicycle 
transportation 
devices. 

AB 3124 makes a small change with a 
big impact.  This measure amends 
existing law to authorize an operator to 
equip a 60-foot articulated transit bus or 
trolley with a front-mounted bicycle rack 
that extends up to 40 inches from the 
front body of the bus when fully deployed 
and limits the handlebars of a bicycle that 
is being transported on such a rack from 
extending more than 46 inches from the 
front of the bus. 
 

Signed Into law 
Chapter 22, Statutes 
of 2018 

SUPPORT 

AB 3201 
(Daly D)  
California 
Clean Truck, 
Bus, and Off-
Road Vehicle 
and Equipment 
Technology 
Program. 

The California Transit Association (CTA) 
sponsored AB 3201 in an effort to secure 
a funding stream to transition to zero 
emission transit buses.   
 
AB 3201 as currently drafted would 
amend the California Clean Truck, Bus, 
and Off-Road Vehicle and Equipment 
Technology Program (Program) to 
require CARB to establish a funding 
program for large-scale deployments that 
meet current and future regulatory 
obligations.  The bill would also clarify 
that infrastructure needs are also an 
eligible expense.  While the content of 
AB 3201 will evolve, the intent of this bill 
is to create a dedicated funding stream to 
assist transit operators in transitioning to 
zero emission fleets. 
 

ASSEMBLY APPR 
Held on Suspense -- 
DEAD 

SUPPORT 

ACA 4 
(Aguiar-
Curry D)  
Local 
government 
financing: 
affordable 
housing and 
public 
infrastructure: 
voter approval. 
 
 
 
 

ACA 4 would generally lower the voter 
threshold to 55% for imposing the 
following taxes or issuing debt:    
 

• Creates an additional exception to 
the 1% limit that would authorize a 
city or county, to levy an ad 
valorem tax to service bonded 
indebtedness incurred to fund the 
construction, reconstruction, 
rehabilitation, or replacement of 
public infrastructure or affordable 
housing. 
 

ASSEMBLY L. GOV 
 
DEAD 

SUPPORT 

100

javascript:OpenBillInfo('AB%203124');
https://a50.asmdc.org/
javascript:OpenBillInfo('AB%203201');
https://a69.asmdc.org/
javascript:OpenBillInfo('ACA%204');
https://a04.asmdc.org/
https://a04.asmdc.org/


4 
 

ACA 4 
(Aguiar-
Curry D) 
(cont.)  

• Authorizes a local government to 
impose, extend, or increase a 
special tax for the purposes of 
funding the construction, 
rehabilitation or replacement of 
public infrastructure or affordable 
housing. 

Regional 
Measure 
3/Senate Bill 
595 (Beall) 

SB 595 authored by Senator Jim Beall 
was passed by the Legislature and 
signed into law by Governor Brown in the 
fall of 2017.  The bill authorizes the Bay 
Area Toll Authority to place Regional 
Measure 3 on the ballot.  At its February 
27th meeting, the County Board of 
Supervisors approved adding Regional 
Measure 3 to the June 5, 2018 ballot.  As 
approved, Regional Measure 3 allows the 
Bay Area Toll Authority to increase tolls 
on the seven (7) state owned bridges, as 
follows:  $1 January 1, 2019, $1 January 
1, 2022, and $1 January 1, 2025.  
Revenues raised will fund transportation 
projects on the expenditure plan to 
relieve congestion in the bridge corridors. 
   

June 5, 2018 
Statewide Primary 
Election – Approved 
by Voters 

SUPPORT 

SB 760 
(Wiener D)  
Bikeways: 
design guides. 

SB 760 was gutted and amended on 
June 4th.   
 
As amended the bill would prohibit 
Caltrans from denying a permit solely 
based on the work being performed 
pursuant to local plans and specifications 
if a project is adjacent or near a state 
highway and does not affect the 
operation of the state highway.   
   

ASSEMBLY TRANS  
 
DEAD 

WATCH 

SB 827 
(Wiener D)  
Planning and 
zoning: transit-
rich housing 
bonus 

SB 827 would authorize a “transit-rich 
housing project” to be eligible for a 
“transit-rich housing bonus.”  A transit-
rich housing project is a housing project 
that is located within ½ mile of a “major 
transit stop” or ¼ mile from a “high-
quality transit corridor.”  If the housing 
project meets these requirements then it 
would be exempt from local controls on 
residential density or floor area ratio, 
parking restrictions, and some height 
restrictions. 

SENATE   T. & H. – 
FAILED PASSAGE -- 
DEAD 

WATCH 

101

javascript:OpenBillInfo('ACA%204');
https://a04.asmdc.org/
https://a04.asmdc.org/
javascript:OpenBillInfo('SB%20760');
http://sd11.senate.ca.gov/
javascript:OpenBillInfo('SB%20827');
http://sd11.senate.ca.gov/


5 

SB 1434 
(Leyva D)  
Transportation 
electrification: 
electricity rate 
design. 

The CTA sponsored SB 1434 (Leyva).  
This bill aims to address the volatility with 
electricity rates when charging battery 
electric buses.  Specifically, SB 1434 
directs the CPUC to initiate a new rate 
making proceeding for the cost of 
electricity that is used as a fuel.  The 
fluctuation of electricity rates is a key 
obstacle in scaling up the use battery 
electric buses.   

ASSEMBLY APPR 

Held on Suspense 
DEAD 

SUPPORT 

SCA 2 
(Newman D)  
Motor vehicle 
fees and taxes: 
restriction on 
expenditures. 

With the passage of ACA 5, SCA 2 was 
placed on the Inactive File.  SCA 2 and 
ACA 5 are identical and would 
prospectively prohibit the use of truck 
weight fees to pay for transportation 
bonds approved after January 1, 2017.  
The bill would also expand the 
protections for Public Transportation 
Account revenues to also include the 
1.75% increase to the diesel fuel sales 
tax that was enacted as part of the gas 
tax swap.  The ban on borrowing fees 
and taxes would also apply to any vehicle 
fees or taxes dedicated to transportation 
accounts. 

SENATE INACTIVE 
FILE 

DEAD 

SUPPORT 

SCA 6 
(Wiener D)  
Local 
transportation 
measures: 
special taxes: 
voter approval. 

SCA 6 would allow a local government to 
impose any special tax with a 55% 
approval of the voters if the special tax 
dedicates 100% of the revenues, not 
including collection and administrative 
expenses, to transportation programs 
and projects. 

SENATE APPR – 
SUSPENSE FILE 

DEAD 

SUPPORT 

102

javascript:OpenBillInfo('SB%201434');
http://sd20.senate.ca.gov/
javascript:OpenBillInfo('SCA%202');
http://sd29.senate.ca.gov/
javascript:OpenBillInfo('SCA%206');
http://sd11.senate.ca.gov/

	NVTA Board AgendaOnly_11-14-2018
	0.0_Glossary of Acronyms Updated 11-2018
	9.1_Meeting Minutes 10-17-2018_kes
	9.2_2019 Meeting Schedule_kes
	9.2_Setting NVTA TAC PCC CAC ATAC Meeting Schedule CY 2019_kes-KM no changes
	Action Requested: APPROVE
	RECOMMENDATION
	EXECUTIVE SUMMARY


	9.2_Setting NVTA TAC PCC CAC ATAC Meeting Schedule CY 2019 Attch 1 Reso 18-22_kes-KM no changes

	9.3_Platinum Advisors Amentment_kes
	9.3_Amendment 1 NVTA 15-31 Platinum Advisors_kes NEEDS TO BE UPDATED-KM changes2
	Action Requested: APPROVE
	RECOMMENDATION
	EXECUTIVE SUMMARY


	9.3_Amendment 1 NVTA 15-31 Platinum Advisors Attch 1 15-13 A1_PLATINUM (D)_DMG101918

	9.4_Fuel Contract Extension_kes
	9.4_Fuel Contract Extension-KM changes
	Action Requested: APPROVE
	RECOMMENDATION
	EXECUTIVE SUMMARY


	9.4_Fuel Contract Extension Attch 1 Amendment Clean Energy (DMG)
	9.4_Fuel Contract Extension Attch 2 Amendment Hunt & Sons (DMG)
	9.4_Fuel Contract Extension Attch 3 Amendment Napa Valley Petroleum (DMG)

	10.1_RM3 Program Priorities_kes
	10.1_Regional Measure 3 Project Priorities ds-KM changes
	Action Requested: APPROVE
	RECOMMENDATION
	EXECUTIVE SUMMARY


	10.1_Regional Measure 3 Project Priorities Attch 1 Final_Expenditure_Plan
	Summary 


	10.2_Imola Ave Complete Streets_kes
	10.2_Imola Avenue Complete Streets Corridor Improvement Plan_Work Auth_dm DS-KM changes
	Action Requested:  APPROVE
	RECOMMENDATION
	EXECUTIVE SUMMARY


	10.2_Imola Avenue Complete Streets Corridor Improvement Plan Attch 1 E09_IMOLA AVE CORRIDOR(D2)
	E09_IMOLA AVE CORRIDOR(D1)
	E09_IMOLA AVE CORRIDOR COMPL STREETS
	07_IMOLA AVE CORRIDOR(S)
	07_CVR (S)
	07_IMOLA AVE CORRIDOR (D)
	Task 1.1: Administrative Kick-off meeting with Caltrans and area stakeholders
	Task 1.2: Prepare RFP and select consultant
	Task 1.3: Project team kick-off meeting with consultant and Caltrans
	Task 4.1: Prepare final plans based on SWG, community and NVTA committee input
	Task 4.2: Present final plans at 3 public meetings: Napa Board of Supervisors, Napa City Council and the NVTA Board of Directors for acceptance.
	Task 5.1: Monitor ongoing progress of project and prepare and provide quarterly reports to Caltrans District 4 project manager as required.  Oversee ongoing contract management
	Task 5.2: Act as fiscal manager for project, including providing invoicing and ensuring proper documentation of expenditures and timely use of funds.



	Copy of Copy of NVTA_Imola Corridor_Project Timeline_7-11-18(rev)
	E09_IMOLA AVE CORRIDOR(D1)
	Addendum 1 
	06_GHD
	E09_IMOLA AVE CORRIDOR COMPL STREETS
	EXHIBIT B_COST SHEET
	06_GHD




	10.3_2018-19 Q1 Financials_kes
	10.3_FY 2018-19 Q1 Financials & 5 Year Forecast-KM no changes KES Fixed Table
	RECOMMENDATION

	10.3_FY 2018-19 Q1 Financials & 5 Year Forcast Attch 1 FY18-19 NVTA Q1 Financials 5 Year Forecast
	NVTA Consolidated
	830 CMA
	83020 Public Transit


	10.4_2019 Legislative Agenda & State Update_kes
	10.4_2019 Federal & State Legislative Agenda_kes NEEDS TO BE UPDATED
	Action Requested:  APPROVE
	RECOMMENDATION
	EXECUTIVE SUMMARY


	10.4_2019 Federal & State Legislative Agenda Attch 1 2019 Legislative Agenda
	10.4_2019 Federal & State Legislative Agenda Attch 2 State Legislative Report 10-31
	10.4_2019 Federal & State Legislative Agenda Attch 3 State Bill Matrix 10-31




